CITY OF ONTARIO
DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD

AGENDA

June 20, 2016
> All documents for public review are on file in the Planning Department
located in City Hall at 303 East “B” St., Ontario, CA 91764.

MEETING WILL BE HELD AT 1:30 PM IN ONTARIO CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
LOCATED AT 303 East “B” St.

Al Boling, City Manager

Otto Kroutil, Development Director

John P. Andrews, Economic Development Director
Kevin Shear, Building Official

Scott Murphy, Planning Director

Louis Abi-Younes, City Engineer

Chief Brad Kaylor, Police Department

Fire Marshal Art Andres, Fire Department

Scott Burton, Utilities General Manager

David Simpson, Facilities Development Manager
Brent Schultz, Housing and Municipal Services Director

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Citizens wishing to address the Development Advisory Board on any matter that is not on the
agenda may do so at this time. Please state your name and address clearly for the record and
limit your remarks to five minutes.

Please note that while the Development Advisory Board values your comments, the members
cannot respond nor take action until such time as the matter may appear on the forthcoming
agenda.




AGENDA ITEMS

For each of the items listed below the public will be provided an opportunity to speak. After a staff
report is provided, the chairperson will open the public hearing. At that time the applicant will be
allowed five (5) minutes to make a presentation on the case. Members of the public will then be
allowed five (5) minutes each to speak. The Development Advisory Board may ask the speakers
questions relative to the case and the testimony provided. The question period will not count against
your time limit. After all persons have spoken, the applicant will be allowed three minutes to
summarize or rebut any public testimony. The chairperson will then close the public hearing portion
of the hearing and deliberate the matter.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS

A. MINUTES APPROVAL

Development Advisory Board Minutes of June 06, 2016, approved as written.

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS

B. ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT. DEVELOPMENT PLAN AND TENTATIVE
PARCEL _MAP REVIEW FOR FILE NOS. PDEV15-037 & PMTT15-004 (PM
19706): A Tentative Parcel Map (File No. PMTT15-004/PM 19706) to subdivide 3.96
acres of land into 3 lots, and a Development Plan (File No. PDEV15-037) to construct a
6,816-square foot retail building (AutoZone) and a 28,432 square foot industrial
warehouse building, and establish a building pad for a future 3,825-square foot
retail/restaurant pad on the project site, located at the southeast corner of Holt Boulevard
and Pleasant Avenue, within the Commercial and Light Industrial land use districts of the
Melrose Plaza Planned Unit Development. Staff has determined that the project is
categorically exempt from the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) pursuant to Section 15332 (Class 32, In-Fill Development Projects) of the
CEQA Guidelines. The proposed project is located within the Airport Influence Area of
Ontario International Airport (ONT), and was evaluated and found to be consistent with
the policies and criteria of the ONT Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (APNs: 1049-
092-01, 1049-092-02, 1049-092-11, 1049-092-12, and 1049-092-13); submitted by Holt
Melrose, LLC. Planning Commission action is required.

1. CEQA Determination

No action necessary — Exempt: CEQA Guidelines Section § 15332

2. File No. PDEV15-037 (Development Plan)

Motion to recommend Approval/Denial




3. File No. PMTT15-004 (Tentative Parcel Map)

Motion to recommend Approval/Denial

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW
FOR FILE NO. PDEV16-004: A Development Plan to construct a 61,560-square foot
industrial building on approximately 3.3 acres of land generally located at the northwest
corner of Francis Street and Business Parkway, at 2785 East Francis Street, within the
Business Park land use district of the California Commerce Center South Specific Plan.
Staff has determined that the project is categorically exempt from the requirements of the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Section 15332 (Class 32, In-
Fill Development Projects) of the CEQA Guidelines. The proposed project is located
within the Airport Influence Area of Ontario International Airport (ONT), and was
evaluated and found to be consistent with the policies and criteria of the ONT Airport
Land Use Compatibility Plan (APNs: 0211-262-07); submitted by Lahlouh Family
Limited Partnership.

1. CEQA Determination
No action necessary — Exempt: CEQA Guidelines Section § 15332

2. File No. PDEV16-004 (Development Plan)

Motion to Approve/Deny

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT AND TENTATIVE TRACT MAP REVIEW
FOR FILE NO. PMTT16-008: A Tentative Tract Map (TT 18996) for Condominium
Purposes to subdivide 5.04 acres of land into 2 numbered lots and 7 lettered lots within
the Medium Density Residential (MDR) district of Planning Area 10A of The Avenue
Specific Plan, generally located north of Ontario Ranch Road, east of Turner Avenue and
west of Haven Avenue. The environmental impacts of this project were previously
analyzed in an addendum to The Avenue Specific Plan EIR (SCH# 2005071109) that was
adopted by the City Council on June 17, 2014. All adopted mitigation measures of the
addendum shall be a condition of approval for the project and are incorporated herein by
reference. The proposed project is located within the Airport Influence Area of Ontario
International Airport (ONT) and was evaluated and found to be consistent with the
policies and criteria of the Airport Land Use Compatibility Plans (ALUCP) for ONT
Airport. (APNs: 0218-462-80 and 0218-513-24); submitted by Brookfield Residential.
Planning Commission action is required.

1. CEQA Determination

No action necessary — use of previous EIR

2. File No. PMTT16-008 (Tentative Tract Map)

Motion to recommend Approval/Denial

3.




If you wish to appeal a decision of the Development Advisory Board, you must do so within
ten (10) days of the Development Advisory Board action. Please contact the Planning
Department for information regarding the appeal process.

If you challenge any action of the Development Advisory Board in court, you may be limited to
raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this
notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Development Advisory Board at, or prior
to, the public hearing.

The next Development Advisory Board meets on July 6, 2016.

I, Gwen Berendsen, Office Specialist of the City of Ontario, or my designee, hereby certify that a
true, accurate copy of the foregoing agenda was posted on or before June 16, 2016, at least 72
hours prior to the meeting per Government Code Section 54954.2 at 303 East “B” Street,

Ontario.
ApenBocenptoe




CITY OF ONTARIO
Development Advisory Board

Minutes

June 6, 2016

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Khoi Do, Chairman, Engineering Department

Kevin Shear, Building Department

Charity Hernandez, Economic Development Agency
Adam Panos, Fire Department

Rudy Zeledon, Planning Department

Doug Sorel, Police Department

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT

Joe De Sousa, Housing and Municipal Services Agency
Sheldon Yu, Municipal Utilities Company

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT

Luis Batres, Planning Department
Denny Chen, Planning Department
Pedro Rico, Building Department
David Simpson, Development Agency
Carol Kerian, Development Agency

PUBLIC COMMENTS

No one responded from the audience.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Motion to approve the minutes of the May 16, 2016 meeting of
the Development Advisory Board was made by Mr. Shear seconded by Mr. Zeledon; and

approved unanimously by those present (6-0).

ltemA-10f2



Development Advisory Board
Minutes — June 6, 2016
Page 2

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS

A. ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT, DEVELOPMENT PLAN., AND VARIANCE
REVIEW FOR FILE NO(S). PDEV15-033 & PVAR16-002: A Development Plan to
construct and operate a 74-foot monopine telecommunication facility with a 107 square foot
equipment enclosure for Verizon Wireless (File No. PDEV15-033), on 2.1 acres of developed
land, and a Variance (PVAR16-002) request to allow the telecommunication facility to exceed
the height limit of 65 feet to 74 feet, for property within the IG (Industrial General) zoning
district. The proposed project is located within the Airport Influence Area of Ontario
International Airport (ONT), and was evaluated and found to be consistent with the policies and
criteria of the ONT Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP). Pursuant to the California
Environmental Quality Act, staff is recommending the adoption of a Mitigated Negative
Declaration of environmental effects for the project. (APN: 0238-042-23); submitted by
Verizon Wireless. Planning Commission action is required.

Representative James Rogers of Smartlink, LLC was present and agreed to the conditions of
approval.

Motion recommending approval of File Nos. PDEV15-033, PVAR16-002 and adoption of the

Mitigated Negative Declaration subject to conditions to the Planning Commission was made by
Mr. Shear; seconded by Mr. Panos and approved unanimously by those present (6-0).

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

g /z/,z:z{/ff@m ..... )

arol Kerian
Recording Secretary

ltemA-20f2



DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD
DECISION NO.
June 20, 2016

DECISION NO.:
FILE NO.: PDEV15-037 & PMTT15-004

DESCRIPTION: A Tentative Parcel Map (File No. PMTT15-004/PM 19706) to
subdivide 3.96 acres of land into 3 lots, and a Development Plan (File No. PDEV15-037)
to construct a 6,816-square foot retail building (AutoZone) and a 28,432-square foot
industrial warehouse building, and establish a building pad for a future 3,825-square foot
retail/restaurant pad on the project site, located at the southeast corner of Holt Boulevard
and Pleasant Avenue, within the Commercial and Light Industrial land use districts of the
Melrose Plaza Planned Unit Development. (APNs: 1049-092-01, 1049-092-02, 1049-092-
11, 1049-092-12, and 1049-092-13); submitted by Holt Melrose, LLC.

PART |I: BACKGROUND & ANALYSIS

HOLT MELROSE, LLC., (herein after referred to as “Applicant”) has filed an
application requesting Tentative Tract Map (File No. PMTT15-004/PM19706) and
Development Plan (File No. PDEV15-037) approval, as described in the subject of this
Decision (herein after referred to as "Application" or "Project").

(1) Project Setting: The project site is comprised of 3.96 acres of land located
at the southeast corner of Holt Boulevard and Pleasant Avenue, and is depicted in Exhibit
A — Aerial Photograph, attached. Existing land uses, General Plan and zoning
designations, and specific plan land uses on and surrounding the project site are as
follows:

Existing Land Use Gengral Elan Zoning Designation Specific Plan Land Use
Designation
IND (Industrial) and NC | Melrose Plaza Planned
Site Vacant (Neighborhood Unit Development N/A
Commercial) (PUD)
Residential and NC (Neighborhood CC (Community
North : . . ; N/A
Gasoline Station Commercial) Commercial)
South | Wholesale and Railroad | IND (Industrial) and Rail IL (Light Industrial) N/A
Single Family IND (Industrial) and NC | IL (Light Industrial) / CC
East Residential and (Neighborhood (Community N/A
Restaurant Commercial) Commercial)
Party Supply Store and | IND (Industrial) and NC | IL (Light Industrial) / CC
West Ontario Ice and Cold (Neighborhood (Community N/A
Storage Co. Commercial) Commercial)
-1-

ltem B - 1 of 33




Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV15-037 & PMTT15-004
June 20, 2016

(2) Project Description: A Tentative Parcel Map (PM 19706) to subdivide 3.96
gross acres of land into 3 lots, and a Development Plan to construct a 6,816-square foot
retail building (AutoZone) and a 28,432 square foot industrial warehouse building, and
establish a building pad for a future 3,825-square foot retail/restaurant pad on the project
site, located at the southeast corner of Holt Boulevard and Pleasant Avenue, within the
Commercial and Light Industrial land use districts of the Melrose Plaza Planned Unit
Development.

The project site is proposed to be subdivided into three parcels, which are 0.98
acres (Parcel No. 1), 1.14 acre (Parcel No. 2), and 1.53 (Parcel No. 3) acres in area.
These proposed lot areas exceed the minimum 10,000-square foot (0.23 acre) lot area
as required by the Light Industrial and Commercial land use zoning designations of the
Melrose Plaza PUD.

Parcel No. 1 is proposed for development with a 6,816-square foot retail building
(AutoZone). The front of the building is oriented to the east, towards the parking lot located
to the east of the building. The building is situated on the northwest portion of the site with
a 20-foot building setback from Pleasant Avenue to the west and 35-foot and 9-inch
setback from Holt Boulevard. Parking will be primarily situated to the east of the building.

Parcel No. 3 is proposed for development with a 28,432-square foot industrial
warehouse building in which the front of the building is oriented to the north. Located to
the south of the project site, a 22-foot setback from Pleasant Avenue to the west and a
10-foot setback from Emporia Street to the south.

A yard area, designed for tractor-trailer parking, truck maneuvering, loading
activities, and outdoor staging, is oriented to the east of the proposed building, toward
Melrose Avenue and Emporia Street. The yard area will be screened from view of public
streets by a combination of building walls and screen walls with view-obstructing gates.
The applicant has proposed screen walls at 8-feet in height for the yard area to be
constructed of tilt-up concrete material to match the architecture of the building.

Parcel No. 2 is proposed to establish building pad for a future 3,825-square foot
retail/restaurant pad on the project site. The type of retail/restaurant pad is undetermined,
however the site will be accommodating for a future drive-through if proposed. The front
of the building will be oriented to the west, towards the west of the building. The pad is
situated on the northeast portion of the site with a 35-foot building setback from Melrose
Avenue to the east and 55-foot setback from Holt Boulevard.

PART Il: RECITALS
WHEREAS, the Application is a project pursuant to the California Environmental

Quality Act (Public Resources Code Section 21000 et seq.) ("CEQA") and an initial study
has been prepared to determine possible environmental impacts; and

2.

Item B - 2 of 33



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV15-037 & PMTT15-004
June 20, 2016

WHEREAS, the Project is exempt from CEQA pursuant to a categorical exemption
(listed in CEQA Guidelines Article 19, commencing with Section 15300) and the
application of that categorical exemption is not barred by one of the exceptions set forth
in CEQA Guidelines Section 15300.2; and

WHEREAS, Ontario Development Code Table 2.02-1 (Review Matrix) grants the
Development Advisory Board (“DAB”) the responsibility and authority to review and act,
or make recommendation to the Planning Commission, on the subject Application; and

WHEREAS, all members of the DAB of the City of Ontario were provided the
opportunity to review and comment on the Application, and no comments were received
opposing the proposed development; and

WHEREAS, the project is consistent with the Housing Element of the Policy Plan
(General Plan) component of The Ontario Plan, as the project site is not one of the
properties in the Available Land Inventory contained in Table A-3 (Available Land by
Planning Area) of the Housing Element Technical Report Appendix; and

WHEREAS, the proposed project is located within the Airport Influence Area of
Ontario International Airport (ONT) and was evaluated and found to be consistent with
the policies and criteria of the Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP) for ONT; and

WHEREAS, on June 20, 2016, the DAB of the City of Ontario conducted a hearing
on the Application and concluded said hearing on that date; and

WHEREAS, all legal prerequisites to the adoption of this Decision have occurred.
PART Ill: THE DECISION

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY FOUND AND DETERMINED by the
Development Advisory Board of the City of Ontario, as follows:

SECTION 1: As the decision-making body for the Project, the DAB has reviewed
and considered the information contained in the administrative record for the Project.
Based upon the facts and information contained in the administrative record, including all
written and oral evidence presented to the DAB, the DAB finds as follows:

(1) The Project is categorically exempt from environmental review pursuant to
Section 15332 (32— In-Fill Development Projects) and Section 15315 (15 — Minor Land
Divisions) of the CEQA Guidelines. The proposed project is consistent with the Industrial
and Neighborhood Commercial General Plan designations and all applicable policies.
The proposed project is consistent with the applicable Commercial and Light Industrial
land use districts of the Melrose Plaza Planned Unit Development. The proposed project
occurs within city limits and is no more than five acres and is substantially surrounded by

-3-

Item B - 3 of 33



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV15-037 & PMTT15-004
June 20, 2016

urban uses. The project site has no value as habitat for endangered, rare or threatened
species. Additionally, approval of the project would not result in any significant effects
relating to traffic, noise, air quality and the site is adequately served by all required utilities
and public services; and

(2)  The application of the categorical exemption is not barred by one of the
exceptions set forth in CEQA Guidelines Section 15300.2; and

(3)  The determination of CEQA exemption reflects the independent judgment
of the DAB.

SECTION 2: Based upon the substantial evidence presented to the DAB during
the above-referenced hearing and upon the specific findings set forth in Section 1, above,
the DAB hereby concludes as follows:

(1)  The Project is compatible with those on adjoining sites in relation to location
of buildings, with particular attention to privacy, views, any physical constraint identified
on the site and the characteristics of the area in which the site is located. The Project has
been designed consistent with the requirements of the City of Ontario Development Code
and the Commercial and Light Industrial land use districts of the Melrose Plaza Planned
Unit Development, including standards relative to the particular land use proposed
(AutoZone, industrial warehouse building, and future retail/restaurant pad), as well as
building intensity, building and parking setbacks, building height, number of off-street
parking and loading spaces, on-site and off-site landscaping, and fences, walls and
obstructions; and

(2)  The Project will complement and/or improve upon the quality of existing
development in the vicinity of the project and the minimum safeguards necessary to
protect the public health, safety and general welfare have been required of the proposed
project. The proposed location of the Project, and the proposed conditions under which it
will be constructed and maintained, is consistent with the Policy Plan component of The
Ontario Plan and the City’s Development Plan, and, therefore, will not be detrimental to
the public health, safety, and general welfare; and

(83)  The Project will not have a significant adverse impact on the environment.
The project has been designed to minimize visual impacts to the surround area. As a
result, the project has been categorically exempt from further environmental review,
pursuant to Section 15332 (Class 32, In-Fill Development Projects) and Section 15315
(Class 15, Minor Land Divisions) of the CEQA Guidelines, and therefore will not have
any significant negative impacts on the environment; and

(4) The Project is consistent with the development standards set forth in the
Development Code or applicable Specific Plan. The proposed project has been reviewed
for consistency with the development standards contained in the City of Ontario
Development Code, which are applicable to the Project, including those related to the

-4-

Item B - 4 of 33



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV15-037 & PMTT15-004
June 20, 2016

particular land use being proposed (AutoZone and industrial warehouse building), as well
as building intensity, building and parking setbacks, building height, amount of off-street
parking and loading spaces, parking lot dimensions, design and landscaping, bicycle
parking, on-site landscaping, and fences and walls. As a result of such review, staff has
found the project, when implemented in conjunction with the conditions of approval, to be
consistent with the applicable Development Code requirements; and

(5) The Project is consistent with the design guidelines set forth in the
Development Code or applicable Specific Plan. The proposed project has been reviewed
for consistency with the design guidelines contained in the City of Ontario Development
Code, which are applicable to the Project, including those guidelines relative to walls and
fencing; lighting; streetscapes and walkways; parks and plazas; paving, plants and
furnishings; on-site landscaping; and building design. As a result of such review, staff has
found the project, when implemented in conjunction with the conditions of approval, to be
consistent with the applicable Development Code design guidelines.

SECTION 3: Based upon the findings and conclusions set forth in Sections 1 and
2 above, the DAB hereby recommends the Planning Commission approves the
Application subject to each and every condition set forth in the Department reports,
included as Attachment “A” of this Decision, and incorporated herein by this reference.

SECTION 4: The Applicant shall agree to defend, indemnify and hold harmless,
the City of Ontario or its agents, officers, and employees from any claim, action or
proceeding against the City of Ontario or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set
aside, void or annul this approval. The City of Ontario shall promptly notify the applicant
of any such claim, action or proceeding, and the City of Ontario shall cooperate fully in
the defense.

SECTION 5: The documents and materials that constitute the record of
proceedings on which these findings have been based are located at the City of Ontario
City Hall, 303 East “B” Street, Ontario, California 91764. The custodian for these records
is the City Clerk of the City of Ontario.

RECOMMENDING APPROVAL this 20™" day of June 2016.

Development Advisory Board Chairman

Item B - 5 of 33



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV15-037 & PMTT15-004
June 20, 2016

Exhibit A: Project Location Map

F’n‘ N = T T P R S e P4

4| PDEV15- 037 & PMTT15-004 Aerial Map

—!”‘l

Project Site

e Streets 7 201 2.
Parcels 120 180 240

| : i ; T (2 v Feet
o R : e - 1 . J

Item B - 6 of 33



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV15-037 & PMTT15-004
June 20, 2016

Exhibit B: Site Plan

i | AP 1048-823—17 | AN 10AB—823-18 | APK 104882318 | A 104853417 | APK D48-B24-16
- [
__J.j}' 0 S N — 4?’{:{%& AL -

=7 _l 1l T — ree n| K T
5 | -%%: ®
B s HOLT BOU LEVARD i *ﬁ% .
— - S —- = p— I = -
I .
[E——— f
L3 N= 7
—— e _
| L1
| =
| [l
T i
oIl B b = PR S a =
i [ g BULDINGE | [ b | e e o ZZRETY ! / £
] X FUTURE pgb—o 5 :
_‘ AUTOZONE fl == - : = 3 oL lu_fLE:
¢ == I " H S
RIF ' %i. o
I ]ig I — i ! DRIVE-THR &ile ]
——- | ) S T bl | NOT APART = | :
[ S W . . N = o B L - b :__53__315_5_:__ E ‘ =] %
_—— o & -]
fs ' alil i
s & i3 | |
L =
|- =) F=
'y R
| @ || &
3 = =
1 = -
H | - l 3
§ | ?:J ?
(=3 .
| B A 17 .
| BUILDING ‘& = oo A IZ;
| + 24 360 5F Ey ! : I8y |z
Lo ., - ' - T
T — | : =
oo g7
I | |z
H [ A
i | &-
- N
I
__k .
e —. %:'—_' A N
A araE'00” £ \lr_ﬁ_.‘,,_,._ - -—
| |T— :
j—— —-_'T'f_ — a e "_-i —— I
- — — ——
—t— —_—— - ———

ltem B - 7 of 33



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV15-037 & PMTT15-004
June 20, 2016

Exhibit C: Elevations — AutoZone

4 20'-10" PARAPET CAP
X2 “ofl T < (XX
CIXDXBXID TXZX YT @

i
21"-8" PARAPET CAP
y—

23-8° PARAPET CAP 4

0°-0° FIN. FLOOR

1 NORTH ELEVATION - FRONT SIDE
6 3 66 [ 6 3

Scale: 1/s"=1'-0}

4" a8 16"

¢ 23'-8" PARAPET CAP

oy 218" PARAPET CAP —
&

% 4
@
&

4 00" FIN. FLOOR

SOUTH ELEVATION - REAR SIDE

Scale: 1/8"=1"-0%

4" a8 18"

Item B - 8 of 33



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV15-037 & PMTT15-004
June 20, 2016

Exhibit C: Elevations (continued)

o 23-E" PARAPET CAP

R D i TR MW
T oA T I s oS
) ®/,, o -0

i
il
i
i
|
i
¥
(]
i
i
i
i
¥

o I'-0° FIN. FLOOR
o

EAST ELEVATION

Scale: 1r8"=1-00 4 g 16"
o — y

23-8" PARAPET CAP

21'-8" PARAPET CAP 4
¥

——

17'-6" $‘

s
b

@
o
+*

a1_ge

+*

00" FIN. FLOOR .
L4

WEST ELEVATION (PLEASANT AVENUE)

Scale: 1ra"=1"-00 q' g 16'
1

Item B - 9 of 33



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV15-037 & PMTT15-004
June 20, 2016

Exhibit D: Elevations

FINISHED FLOOR

NORTH ELEVATION T

SCALE: 3/32"= 10" W =1

.WEST ELEVATION S al®
SCALE: 3/32" = 10" W=

-10-

Iltem B - 10 of 33



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV15-037 & PMTT15-004
June 20, 2016

Exhibit D: Elevations (continued)

SENIINNEIEE
R

SOUTH ELEVATION oy w_

SCALE: 3/32" = 1-0" W= 14

H B BHE B BEE

S ! — ! | i
0. PARAPET ¥ : - 3 ; ¢

a 0
T0.ROLL-UP DOOR

a o4
FRSHED FLOOR

.EAST ELEVATION oo s s
SCALE: 3/32" = 10" =14

-11-

Iltem B - 11 of 33



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV15-037 & PMTT15-004
June 20, 2016

Exhibit F: Landscape Plan
|

erowwvewwsier, HOLT BOULEVARD

Detention Area Shrub Screen B.EP. (Typ.)
c— 7 ] L 15 r:mm,//- $ Nahaas | A RS —

Detention Area —/
I Bio- Fiteation

" Detention Are.

An
! Bro- Fikration

77

&
8
8t
80
AN

OQ

ANT AVENUE
@
f

e “EMPORIA STR

-12-

ltem B - 12 of 33



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV15-037 & PMTT15-004
June 20, 2016

Attachment “A”

FILE NO. PDEV15-037 & PMTT15-004/PM19706
DEPARTMENTAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

(Departmental conditions of approval to follow this page)

-13-

ltem B - 13 of 33



W Planning Department
e Deperment Conditions of Approval

Prepared: June 14, 2016

File No: PDEV15-037 & PMTT15-004

Related Files: PUD10-001 (Melrose Plaza Planned Unit Development)

Project Description: A Tentative Parcel Map (File No. PMTT15-004/PM 19706) to subdivide

3.96 acres of land into 3 lots, and a Development Plan (File No. PDEV15-037) to construct a 6,816-square
foot retail building (AutoZone) and a 28,432-square foot industrial warehouse building, and establish a
building pad for a future 3,825-square foot retail/restaurant pad on the project site, located at the southeast
corner of Holt Boulevard and Pleasant Avenue, within the Commercial and Light Industrial land use districts
of the Melrose Plaza Planned Unit Development. (APNs: 1049-092-01, 1049-092-02, 1049-092-11, 1049-
092-12, and 1049-092-13); submitted by Holt Melrose, LLC.

Prepared by: Jeanie Irene Aguilo, Assistant Planner

Phone: (909) 395-2036; Email: jaguilo@ontarioca.gov; Fax: (909) 395-2420

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
The above-described Project shall comply with the following conditions of approval:

1.0 Standard Conditions of Approval. The project shall comply with the Standard Conditions for New
Development, adopted by City Council Resolution No. 2010-021 on March 16, 2010. A copy of the Standard
Conditions for New Development may be obtained from the Planning Department or City Clerk/Records
Management Department.

2.0 Special Conditions of Approval. In addition to the Standard Conditions for New Development
identified in condition no. 1.0, above, the project shall comply with the following special conditions of
approval:

2.1 Time Limits. Project approval shall become null and void 2 years following the effective
date of application approval, unless a building permit is issued and construction is commenced, and
diligently pursued toward completion, or a time extension has been approved. This condition does not
supersede any individual time limits specified herein, or any other departmental conditions of approval
applicable to the Project, for the performance of specific conditions or improvements.

2.2 Subdivision Map. The final tract map or parcel map shall be in conformance with the
approved tentative tract map or parcel map on file with the City. Any substantial variation from the approved
tentative tract map or parcel map must be reviewed and approved by the Planning Department.

2.3 General Requirements. The Project shall comply with the following general requirements:

(a) All construction documentation shall be coordinated for consistency, including, but
not limited to, architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, plumbing, landscape and irrigation, grading,
utility and street improvement plans. All such plans shall be consistent with the approved entitlement plans
on file with the Planning Department.

Iltem B - 14 of 33



Planning Department Conditions of Approval
File No.: PDEV15-037 & PMTT15-004

(b) The project site shall be developed in conformance with the approved plans on file
with the City. Any variation from the approved plans must be reviewed and approved by the Planning
Department prior to building permit issuance.

(c) The herein-listed conditions of approval from all City departments shall be included
in the construction plan set for project, which shall be maintained on site during project construction.

2.4 Landscaping.

€) The Project shall provide and continuously maintain landscaping and irrigation
systems in compliance with the provisions of Ontario Development Code Division 6.05 (Landscaping).

(b) Landscaping shall not be installed until the Landscape and Irrigation Construction
Documentation Plans required by Ontario Development Code Division 6.05 (Landscaping) have been
approved by the Approving Authority.

(c) Changes to approved Landscape and Irrigation Construction Documentation
Plans, which affect the character or quantity of the plant material or irrigation system design, shall be
resubmitted for approval of the revision by the Approving Authority, prior to the commencement of the
changes.

2.5 Walls and Fences. All Project walls and fences shall comply with the requirements of
Ontario Development Code Division 6.02 (Walls, Fences and Obstructions).

2.6 Parking, Circulation and Access.

€) The Project shall comply with the applicable off-street parking, loading and lighting
requirements of City of Ontario Development Code Division 6.03 (Off-Street Parking and Loading).

(b) All drive approaches shall be provided with an enhanced pavement treatment. The
enhanced paving shall extend from the back of the approach apron, into the site, to the first intersecting
drive aisle or parking space.

(c) Areas provided to meet the City’s parking requirements, including off-street parking
and loading spaces, access drives, and maneuvering areas, shall not be used for the outdoor storage of
materials and equipment, nor shall it be used for any other purpose than parking.

(d) The required number of off-street parking spaces and/or loading spaces shall be
provided at the time of site and/or building occupancy. All parking and loading spaces shall be maintained
in good condition for the duration of the building or use.

(e) Parking spaces specifically designated and conveniently located for use by the
physically disabled shall be provided pursuant to current accessibility regulations contained in State law
(CCR Title 24, Part 2, Chapters 2B71, and CVC Section 22507.8).

()] Bicycle parking facilities, including bicycle racks, lockers, and other secure
facilities, shall be provided in conjunction with development projects pursuant to current regulations
contained in CALGreen (CAC Title 24, Part 11).

2.7 Outdoor Loading and Storage Areas.

€) Loading facilities shall be designed and constructed pursuant to Development
Code Division 6.03 (Off-Street Parking and Loading).

(b) Areas designated for off-street parking, loading, and vehicular circulation and
maneuvering, shall not be used for the outdoor storage of materials or equipment.

Iltem B - 15 of 33



Planning Department Conditions of Approval
File No.: PDEV15-037 & PMTT15-004

(c) Outdoor loading and storage areas, and loading doors, shall be screened from
public view pursuant to the requirements of Development Code Paragraph 6.02.025.A.2 (Screening of
Outdoor Loading and Storage Areas, and Loading Doors) Et Seq.

(d) Outdoor loading and storage areas shall be provided with gates that are view-
obstructing by one of the following methods:

0] Gates 8 feet or less in height shall be provided with a perforated metal
sheet affixed to the inside of the gate surface (providing minimum 50 percent screen);
(i) Gates greater than 8 feet in height shall be constructed of minimum one-

inch square tube steel pickets spaced at maximum 2-inches apart (3 inches o/c), (providing minimum 33.3
percent screen); or
(iii) The Planning Director may approve alternate screening methods.

(e) The minimum gate height for screen wall openings shall be established based
upon the corresponding wall height, as follows:

Screen Wall Height Minimum Gate Height
14 feet: 10 feet
12 feet: 9 feet
10 feet: 8 feet
8 feet: 8 feet
6 feet: 6 feet

2.8 Site Lighting.

(a) All off-street parking facilities shall be provided with nighttime security lighting
pursuant to Ontario Municipal Code Section 4-11.08 (Special Residential Building Provisions) and Section
4-11.09 (Special Commercial/Industrial Building Provisions), designed to confine emitted light to the parking
areas. Parking facilities shall be lighted from sunset until sunrise, daily, and shall be operated by a photocell
switch.

(b) Unless intended as part of a master lighting program, no operation, activity, or
lighting fixture shall create illumination on any adjacent property.

2.9 Mechanical and Rooftop Equipment.

€) All exterior roof-mounted mechanical, heating and air conditioning equipment, and
all appurtenances thereto, shall be completely screened from public view by parapet walls or roof screens
that are architecturally treated so as to be consistent with the building architecture.

(b) All ground-mounted utility equipment and structures, such as tanks, transformers,
HVAC equipment, and backflow prevention devices, shall be located out of view from a public street, or
adequately screened through the use of landscaping and/or decorative low garden walls.

2.10  Security Standards. The Project shall comply with all applicable requirements of Ontario
Municipal Code Title 4 (Public Safety), Chapter 11 (Security Standards for Buildings).

Iltem B - 16 of 33



Planning Department Conditions of Approval
File No.: PDEV15-037 & PMTT15-004

2.11 Signs.

€) All Project signage shall comply with the requirements of Ontario Development
Code Division 8.1 (Sign Regulations).

(b) A sign program (3 copies) for the entire project shall be submitted to the Planning
Department for review and approval. The sign program shall be approved prior to the approval of any
individual (i.e. tenant) signs.

(c) Individual sign plans (3 copies) for the project shall be submitted for separate
review and approval to the Planning and Building Departments prior to installation.

2.12  Sound Attenuation. The Project shall be constructed and operated in a manner so as not
to exceed the maximum interior and exterior noised levels set forth in Ontario Municipal Code Title 5 (Public
Welfare, Morals, and Conduct), Chapter 29 (Noise).

2.13 Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions (CC&Rs) / Mutual Access and Maintenance
Agreements.

€) CC&Rs shall be prepared for the Project and shall be recorded prior to the
issuance of a building permit.

(b) The CC&Rs shall be in a form and contain provisions satisfactory to the City. The
articles of incorporation for the property owners association and the CC&Rs shall be reviewed and approved
by the City.

(c) CC&Rs shall ensure reciprocal parking and access between parcels.
(d) CC&Rs shall ensure reciprocal parking and access between parcels, and common
maintenance of:
0] Landscaping and irrigation systems within common areas;
(i) Landscaping and irrigation systems within parkways adjacent to the

project site, including that portion of any public highway right-of-way between the property line or right-of-
way boundary line and the curb line and also the area enclosed within the curb lines of a median divider
(Ontario Municipal Code Section 7-3.03), pursuant to Ontario Municipal Code Section 5-22-02;

(iii) Shared parking facilities and access drives; and

(iv) Utility and drainage easements.

(e) CC&Rs shall include authorization for the City’s local law enforcement officers to
enforce City and State traffic and penal codes within the project area.

) The CC&Rs shall grant the City of Ontario the right of enforcement of the CC&R
provisions.

(9) A specific methodology/procedure shall be established within the CC&Rs for
enforcement of its provisions by the City of Ontario, if adequate maintenance of the development does not
occur, such as, but not limited to, provisions that would grant the City the right of access to correct
maintenance issues and assess the property owners association for all costs incurred.

2.14 Environmental Review.

€) The proposed project is categorically exempt from the requirements of the
California Environmental Quality Act of 1970 (CEQA), as amended, and the Guidelines promulgated
thereunder, pursuant to Section 15332 (Class 32, In-Fill Development Projects) and Section 15315 (15,
Minor Land Divisions) of the CEQA Guidelines.

ltem B - 17 of 33



Planning Department Conditions of Approval
File No.: PDEV15-037 & PMTT15-004

(b) If human remains are found during project grading/excavation/construction
activities, the area shall not be disturbed until any required investigation is completed by the County Coroner
and Native American consultation has been completed (if deemed applicable).

(c) If any archeological or paleontological resources are found during project
grading/excavation/construction, the area shall not be disturbed until the significance of the resource is
determined. If determined to be significant, the resource shall be recovered by a qualified archeologist or
paleontologist consistent with current standards and guidelines, or other appropriate measures
implemented.

2.15 Indemnification. The applicant shall agree to defend, indemnify and hold harmless, the City
of Ontario or its agents, officers, and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City of
Ontario or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside, void or annul any approval of the City of
Ontario, whether by its City Council, Planning Commission or other authorized board or officer. The City of
Ontario shall promptly notify the applicant of any such claim, action or proceeding, and the City of Ontario
shall cooperate fully in the defense.

2.16  Additional Fees.
€) After project’s entitlement approval and prior to issuance of final building permits,

the Planning Department’s Plan Check and Inspection fees shall be paid at the rate established by
resolution of the City Council.

0] Plan Check Fee — $1,301.00
(i) Inspection Fee — $278.00
(b) Within 5 days following final application approval, the [] Notice of Determination

(NOD), [X] Notice of Exemption (NOE), filing fee shall be provided to the Planning Department. The fee
shall be paid by check, made payable to the "Clerk of the Board of Supervisors", which will be forwarded to
the San Bernardino County Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, along with all applicable environmental
forms/notices, pursuant to the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). Failure to
provide said fee within the time specified may result in the 30-day statute of limitations for the filing of a
CEQA lawsuit being extended to 180 days.

0] Notice of Exemption Fee — $50.00

2.17 Additional Requirements.

€)) A Property Owner’s Association (POA) will be required to be formed, prior to Final
Occupancy of the buildings, for future maintenance of common areas, common drive access, common
drainage features, and the common underground retention/infiltration system on Parcel 3.

Iltem B - 18 of 33



DAB CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

CITY OF ONTARIO Sign Off
L ANDSCAPE PLANNING DIVISION ConctPrult 6/14/16
303 East “B” Street, Ontario, CA 91764 Carolyn Bell, St. Landscape Planner Date
Reviewer's Name: Phone:
Carolyn Bell, Sr. Landscape Planner (909) 395-2237
D.A.B. File No.: Case Planner:

Project Name and Location:
Melrose Plaza/ Holt Melrose LLC.

Southwest corner of Holt Blvd. & Melrose Ave.
Applicant/Representative:

Holt Melrose. LLC. EGLA landscape Architect.
567 San Nicholas Dr.
Newport Beach, Ca 92660

X

A Preliminary Landscape Plan ( dated 6/2/16) meets the Standard Conditions for New
Development and has been approved with the consideration that the following conditions
below be met upon submittal of the landscape construction documents.

[

A Preliminary Landscape Plan dated ( ) has not been approved. Corrections noted below
are required prior to Preliminary Landscape Plan approval.

CORRECTIONS REQUIRED

o

HOoOo~NO

12.

13.

14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.

20.

Revise Building ‘A’ design so the SW corner is setback from paving with landscape.

Coordinate the Landscape plan with the civil plans to show utilities and storm water infiltration
basins. Add landscape areas per civil plans.

Design spaces so utilities such as backflows and transformers are screened with 5’ of landscape.
Show backflows behind ROW line including DC fire backflows 5" from sidewalk. (Show all
backflows behind the ROW on level ground 5’ from sidewalk.) . Use strappy leaf shrubs such as
Dietes, Deer grass, or Dianella min 3’ high for screening and repeat masses.

Design spaces so light standards, fire hydrants, water and sewer lines do not conflict with required
tree locations. Show utilities on landscape plans.

Show parkway landscape and street trees spaces 30’ apart. (Show utilities on landscape plans to
identify conflicts with proposed trees.)

Limit use of Agaves and Aloes, only where protected from frost or in containers.

Avoid short lived or high maintenance plants such as Bamboo, Dasylirion, Lantana and Lavender.
Change Carpinus 'Fastigiata' to Pinus elderica, Tristania or similar low water screening tree.

Add accent trees at Holt Blvd. corners both sides.

Add evergreen background trees at Holt Blvd near buildings where missing and add trees at
parking lot row ends.

. Show all proposed sign locations to avoid conflicts with trees, shrubs or basin areas.

Show outline and dimension basins and swales to be no greater than 50% of the onsite landscape
area to allow for ornamental landscape. Provide a level grade minimum 3’ from pedestrian paving
for safety. Or show underground storm water infiltration chambers.

On civil plans, note for compaction to be no greater than 85% at landscape areas; note all finished
grades at 1 2" below finished surfaces; note for slopes to be maximum 3:1 or note for erosion
control blankets.

The site shall have agronomical soil testing with report and amendments on landscape plans.
Show accent tree and planting at driveways,

Show outdoor employee break area for warehouse building with shade tree on the west side
Show trees and shrubs at ¥ mature size.

Add shrubs in masses and groundcover in masses. Do not show groundcover through plants.
Show corner ramps and match standard drawing number 1213, 10’ max ramp and walkway at
corners, see section A-A.

Show windows and doors on buildings.

Iltem B - 19 of 33




TOP-Zoning Consistency Determination THE :*A_R.Eamw

Prepared By:

FileNo.. PDEV15-037 & PMTT15-004 (Resubmittal 1, 1/29/16) Ciaties: Biirden

Location:  goytheast corner of Holt Blvd. & Pleasant Ave. _—

Project Description: 2/4/16

A Parcel Map to subdivide 4.2 acres into 3 parcels, & A Development Plan for _
an Autozone, industrial warehouse building, and future restaurant pad within the ~ Signatare:

Commercial & Light Industrial Districts of the Melrose Plaza PUD, located on the ; -

southeast comer of Holt Blvd. & Pleasant Ave. APN's 1049-092-11, 12, & 13. (lannce Burol—

This project has been reviewed for consistency with The Ontario Plan Zoning Consistency project. The following was found:

The existing TOP land use designation of the property is: Industrial & Neighborhood Commercial
The existing zoning of the property is: PUD, Planned Unit Development

|:| A change to the TOP land use designation has been proposed which would change the land use designation of the
property to:

This proposed TOP land use change will:

D Make the existing zoning of the property consistent with the proposed General Plan Amendment;

D Make the proposed project consistent with The Ontario Plan.

The zoning of the property will need to be changed in order to be consistent with The Ontario Plan. Through the TOP-

Zoning Consistency effort, the zoning of the property is proposed to be changed to:
This proposed zone change will:

Make the zoning of the property consistent with The Ontario Plan;

D Without the Zone Change described above, the proposed project is not consistent with The Ontario Plan. A
finding of consistency with The Ontario Plan is required in order to approve this project.

Additional Comments:

The zoning of the properties is consistent with the General Plan land use designations. No change
is necessary prior to approval of the subdivision and development.

Iltem B - 20 of 33



AIRPORT LAND UsE COMPATIBILITY PLANNING

CONSISTENCY DETERMINATION REPORT

NTARIG~—

AIRPORT PLANNING

Project File No.:
Address:
APN:

Existing Land
Use:

Proposed Land
Use:

Site Acreage:

ONT-IAC Project Review:

Airport Influence Area:

PDEV15-037

115 South Pleasant Ave

1049-092-11,12 &13

Vacant

23,432 SF Industrial Warehouse Building

3.65

n/a

Proposed Structure Height:

351t

ONT

Noise Impact

O 75+ dB CNEL

O 70 - 75 dB CNEL

O
4

65 - 70 dB CNEL

60 - 65 dB CNEL

O Zone Bl

The project is impacted by the following ONT ALUCP Compatibility Zones:

Airspace Protection
O High Terrain Zone
IZA FAA Notification Surfaces
‘ / Airspace Obstruction
L Surfaces
IZ' Airspace Avigation
Easement Area

Allowable
Height:

60 - 100 ft

The project is impacted by the following Chino ALUCP Compatibility Zones:

O Zone D

Reviewed By:

Lorena Mejia

Contact Info:
909-395-2276

Project Planner:

Jeanie Aguilo

s 1/8/16
CDNo.. 2015-057
PALU No.:

Overflight Notification

Avigation Easement
Dedication

Recorded Overflight
Notification

4

Real Estate Transaction
Disclosure

O Zone C

CONSISTENCY DETERMINATION

DConsistent Dlnconsistent

The proposed project is located within the Airport Influence Area of Ontario International Airport (ONT) and was
evaluated and found to be consistent with the policies and criteria of the Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP)
for ONT provided the following condition is met:

This proposed Project is: DExempt from the ALUCP ® Consistent with Conditions

1. This project is located within an Airspace Avigation Easement Area and is required to file and record an Avigation
Easement with the City of Ontario prior to obtaining a Certificate of Occupancy.

o Ay

Airport Planner Signature:

Form Updated: 11/14/2014

Iltem B - 21 of 33



CITY OF ONTARIO
MEMORANDUM

TO: Otto Kroutil, Development Director
Scott Murphy, Planning Director
Cathy Wahlstrom, Principal Planner {Copy of memo only)
Charity Hernandez, Economic Development
Kevin Shear, Building Official
Raymond Lee, Assistant City Engineer
Caralyn Bell, Landscape Planning Division
Sheldon Yu, Municipal Utility Company
Doug Sorel, Police Department
Art Andres, Deputy Fire Chief/Fire Marshal
Brent Schultz, Housing and Neighborhood Revitalization Director (Copy of memo only)
Julie Bjork, Housing Manager .
Tom Danna, T. E., Traffic/Transportation Manager
Lorena Mejia, Associate Planner, Airpert Planning (Copy of memo only)
Steve Wilson, Engineering/NPDES
Bob Gluck, Code Enforcement Director

FROM: Jeanie Aguilo,
DATE: November 16, 2015
SUBJECT: FILE # PDEV15-037 Finance Acct#:

The following project has been submitted for review. Please send one (1) copy and email one (1) copy of
your DAB report to the Planning Department by Monday, November 30, 2015.

- 35(
Note: |:| nly DAB action is required
d:oth DAB and Planning Commission actions are required
D Only Planning Commission action is required
[:I DAB, Planning Commission and City Council actions are required (eo - lﬂs
[[] ony Zoning Administrator action is required g GO/

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: A Development Plan to construct a 6,816 square foot retail building
(Autozone), a 28,432 square foot industrial warehouse building and a 3,825 square foot future
retail\resuarant pad, within the Commerfial and Light Industrial Districts of the Melrose Plaza PUD, located
on the southeast corner of Holt Blvd. and Pleasant Avenue. (APN's 1048-092-11,12 and 13.
/é\The plan does adequately address the departmental concerns at this time.
[] No comments

D Report attached (1 copy and email 1 copy)
)ZrStandard Conditions of Approval apply

D The plan does not adequately address the departmental concerns.

[] The conditions contained in the attached report must be met prior to scheduling for
Development Advisory Board.

~VAVA

Depament

CO: 2215 = 0677

Iltem B - 22 of 33



CITY OF ONTARIO
MEMORANDUM

TO:
FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

PLANNING DEPARTMENT, Jeanie Aguilo
BUILDING DEPARTMENT, Kevin Shear
November 18, 2015

PDEV15-037

X The plan does adequately address the departmental concerns at this time.

(|
X

No comments

Report below.

Conditions of Approval

1. Standard Conditions of Approval apply.

KS:kb

Iltem B - 23 of 33



CITY OF ONTARIO
MEMORANDUM

TO:
FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

PLANNING DEPARTMENT, Jeanie Aguilo
BUILDING DEPARTMENT, Kevin Shear
November 18, 2015

PMTT15-004

X The plan does adequately address the departmental concerns at this time.

(|
X

No comments

Report below.

Conditions of Approval

1. Standard Conditions of Approval apply.

KS:kb

Iltem B - 24 of 33



CITY OF ONTARIO
MEMORANDUM

TO: Jeanie Aguilo, Assistant Planner
Planning Department

FROM: Adam A. Panos, Fire Protection Analyst
Fire Department

DATE: December 18, 2015

SUBJECT: A Development Plan to construct a 6,816-square foot retail building
(AutoZone), a 28,432 square foot industrial warehouse building, and a
3,825-square foot future retail/restaurant pad, located at the southeast
corner of Holt Boulevard and Pleasant Avenue, within the Commercial
and Light Industrial land use districts of the Melrose Plaza Planned Unit

Development (APNs: 1049-092-11, 12 and 13).

XI The plan does adequately address Fire Department requirements at this time.
[] No comments.

X Standard Conditions of Approval apply, as stated below.

[] The plan does NOT adequately address Fire Department requirements.

[ The comments contained in the attached report must be met prior to scheduling for

Development Advisory Board.

SITE AND BUILDING FEATURES:

A. 2013 CBC Type of Construction: V-B Wood frame / concrete tilt up — non rated

B. Type of Roof Materials: Non-rated

C. Ground Floor Area(s): Retail building 6,816 sq. ft.
Restaurant building 3,825 sq. ft.
Warehouse building 28,432 sq. ft.

D. Number of Stories: 1 story

E. Total Square Footage: 39,073 sq. ft.

F. 2013 CBC Occupancy Classification(s): B, M, F-2, S-2

Iltem B - 25 of 33



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL:

1.0 GENERAL

X 1.1 The following are the Ontario Fire Department (“Fire Department”) requirements for this
development project, based on the current edition of the California Fire Code (CFC), and the
current versions of the Fire Prevention Standards (“Standards.”) It is recommended that the
applicant or developer transmit a copy of these requirements to the on-site contractor(s) and
that all questions or concerns be directed to the Bureau of Fire Prevention, at (909) 395-2029.
For copies of Ontario Fire Department Standards please access the City of Ontario web site at
www.ci.ontario.ca.us, click on “Fire Department” and then on “Standards and Forms.”

X 1.2 These Fire Department conditions of approval are to be included on any and all construction
drawings.

2.0 FIRE DEPARTMENT ACCESS

X 2.1 Fire Department vehicle access roadways shall be provided to within 150 ft. of all portions of
the exterior walls of the first story of any building, unless specifically approved. Roadways
shall be paved with an all-weather surface and shall be a minimum of twenty (20) ft. wide. See
Standard #B-004.

X 2.2 In order to allow for adequate turning radius for emergency fire apparatus, all turns shall be
designed to meet the minimum twenty five feet (25”) inside and forty-five feet (45”) outside
turning radius per Standard #B-005.

X 2.3 Fire Department access roadways that exceed one hundred and fifty feet (150°) in length shall
have an approved turn-around per_Standard #B-002.

X 2.4 Access drive aisles which cross property lines shall be provided with CC&Rs, access
easements, or reciprocating agreements, and shall be recorded on the titles of affected
properties, and copies of same shall be provided at the time of building plan check.

X 2.5 "No Parking-Fire Lane" signs and /or red painted curbs with lettering are required to be instal-
led in interior access roadways, in locations where vehicle parking would obstruct the
minimum clear width requirement. Installation shall be per Standard #B-001.

XI 2.6 Security gates or other barriers on fire access roadways shall be provided with a Knox brand
key switch or padlock to allow Fire Department access. See Standards #B-003, B-004 and H-
001.

3.0 WATER SUPPLY
X 3.1 The required fire flow per Fire Department standards, based on the 2013 California Fire Code,

Appendix B, is 2250 gallons per minute (g.p.m.) for 4 hours at a minimum of 20 pounds per
square inch (p.s.i.) residual operating pressure.

12e0hB - 26 of 33



X 3.2

X 3.3

X 3.4

4.0

X 4.1

X 4.2

X 4.3

X 4.4

[]45

X 4.6

X 4.7

Off-site street fire hydrants are required to be installed on all frontage streets, at a minimum
spacing of three hundred foot (300”) apart, per Engineering Department specifications.

Buildings that exceed 100,000 square feet in floor area shall provide an onsite looped fire
protection water line around the building(s.) The loops shall be required to have two or more
points of connection from a public circulating water main.

The public water supply, including water mains and fire hydrants, shall be tested and approved
by the Engineering Department and Fire Department prior to combustible construction to
assure availability and reliability for firefighting purposes.

FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS

On-site private fire hydrants are required per Standard #D-005, and identified in accordance
with Standard #D-002. Installation and locations(s) are subject to the approval of the Fire
Department. An application with detailed plans shall be submitted, and a construction permit
shall be issued by the Fire Department, prior to any work being done.

Underground fire mains which cross property lines shall be provided with CC & R, easements,
or reciprocating agreements, and shall be recorded on the titles of affected properties, and
copies of same shall be provided at the time of fire department plan check. The shared use of
private fire mains or fire pumps is allowable only between immediately adjacent properties
and shall not cross any public street.

An automatic fire sprinkler system is required. The system design shall be in accordance with
National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) Standard 13. All new fire sprinkler systems,
except those in single family dwellings, which contain twenty (20) sprinkler heads or more
shall be monitored by an approved listed supervising station. An application along with
detailed plans shall be submitted, and a construction permit shall be issued by the Fire
Department, prior to any work being done.

Fire Department Connections (FDC) shall be located on the address side of the building within
one hundred fifty feet (150”) of a public fire hydrant on the same side of the street. Provide
identification for all fire sprinkler control valves and fire department connections per Standard
#D-007. Raised curbs adjacent to Fire Department connection(s) shall be painted red, five feet
either side, per City standards.

A fire alarm system is required. The system design shall be in accordance with National Fire
Protection Association (NFPA) Standard 72. An application along with detailed plans shall be
submitted, and a construction permit shall be issued by the Fire Department, prior to any work
being done.

Portable fire extinguishers are required to be installed prior to occupancy per Standard #C-001.
Please contact the Fire Prevention Bureau to determine the exact number, type and placement
required.

A fixed fire extinguishing system is required for the protection of hood, duct, plenum and
cooking surfaces. This system must comply with National Fire Protection Association (NFPA)

18e0hB - 27 of 33



Standards 17A and 96. An application with detailed plans shall be submitted, and a
construction permit shall be issued by the Fire Department, prior to any work being done.

[ 1 4.8 Hose valves with two and one half inch (2 '2”) connections will be required on the roof, in
locations acceptable to the Fire Department. These hose valves shall be take their water supply
from the automatic fire sprinkler systems, and shall be included in the design submitted for
these systems. Identification shall be provided for all hose valves per Standard #D-004.

[1 4.9 Due to inaccessible rail spur areas, two and one half inch 2-1/2” fire hose connections shall be
provided in these areas. These hose valves shall be take their water supply from the automatic
fire sprinkler systems, and shall be included in the design submitted for these systems.
Identification shall be provided for all hose valves per Standard #D-004.

5.0 BUILDING CONSTRUCTION FEATURES

XI 5.1 The developer/general contractor is to be responsible for reasonable periodic cleanup of the
development during construction to avoid hazardous accumulations of combustible trash and
debris both on and off the site.

XI 5.2 Approved numbers or addresses shall be placed on all new and existing buildings in such a
position as to be plainly visible and legible from the street or road fronting the property. Multi-
tenant or building projects shall have addresses and/or suite numbers provided on the rear of
the building. Address numbers shall contrast with their background. See Section 9-1.3280 of
the Ontario Municipal Code and Standards #H-003 and #H-002.

[] 5.3 Single station smoke alarms and carbon monoxide alarms are required to be installed per the
California Building Code and the California Fire Code.

(1 5.4 Multiple unit building complexes shall have building directories provided at the main
entrances. The directories shall be designed to the requirements of the Fire Department, see
Section 9-1.3280 of the Ontario Municipal Code and Standard #H-003.

1 5.5 All residential chimneys shall be equipped with an approved spark arrester meeting the
requirements of the California Building Code.

X 5.6 Knox ® brand key-box(es) shall be installed in location(s) acceptable to the Fire Department.
All Knox boxes shall be monitored for tamper by the building fire alarm system. See Standard
#H-001 for specific requirements.

X 5.7 Placards shall be installed in acceptable locations on buildings that store, use or handle
hazardous materials in excess of the quantities specified in the CFC. Placards shall meet the
requirements of National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) Standard 704.

(] 5.8 The building shall be provided with a Public Safety 800 MHZ radio amplification system per

the Ontario Municipal Code Section 4-11.09 (n) and the CFC. The design and installation shall
be approved by the Fire Department.

HedhB - 28 of 33



6.0 OTHER SPECIAL USES

X 6.1 The storage, use, dispensing, or handling of any hazardous materials shall be approved by the
Fire Department, and adequate fire protection features shall be required. If hazardous materials
are proposed, a Fire Department Hazardous Materials Information Packet, including
Disclosure Form and Information Worksheet, shall be completed and submitted with Material
Safety Data Sheets to the Fire Department along with building construction plans.

X 6.2 Any High Piled Storage, or storage of combustible materials greater than twelve (12°) feet in
height for ordinary (Class I-IV) commodities or storage greater than six feet (6”) in height of
high hazard (Group A plastics, rubber tires, flammable liquids, etc.) shall be approved by the
Fire Department, and adequate fire protection features shall be required. If High Piled Storage
is proposed, a Fire Department High Piled Storage Worksheet shall be completed and detailed
racking plans or floor plans submitted prior to occupancy of the building.

] 6.3 Underground fuel tanks, their associated piping and dispensers shall be reviewed, approved,
and permitted by Ontario Building Department, Ontario Fire Department, and San Bernardino
County Fire Department Hazardous Materials Division. In fueling facilities, an exterior
emergency pump shut-off switch shall be provided.

7.0 OTHER PROJECT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

[] 7.1 NONE

[fe@h B - 29 of 33



CITY OF ONTARIO
MEMORANDUM

TO: JEANIE AGUILO, PLANNING DEPARTMENT
FROM: DOUGLAS SOREL, ONTARIO POLICE DEPARTMENT
DATE: JUNE 6, 2016

SUBJECT: PDEV15-037 - A DEVELOPMENT PLAN TO CONSTRUCT THREE
BUILDINGS ON VACANT LAND LOCATED AT THE SOUTHEAST
CORNER OF HOLT BLVD. AND PLEASANT AVE.

The “Standard Conditions of Approval” contained in Resolution No. 2010-021 apply. The
applicant shall read and be thoroughly familiar with these conditions, including, but not limited
to, the requirements below.

e Required lighting for walkways, driveways, doorways and other areas used by the public
shall be provided. Required lighting shall operate on photosensor. Photometrics shall be
provided and include the types of fixtures proposed and demonstrate that such fixtures
meet the vandal-resistant requirement. Planned landscaping shall not obstruct lighting
fixtures.

e Trash enclosures will be locked and secured at all times in order to prevent transients
from residing in the enclosure and scavenging for recyclables. The enclosure will be
unlocked on the day of trash pickup and must be re-secured after the receptacle is
emptied.

e Rooftop addresses shall be installed on the building as stated in the Standard Conditions.
The numbers shall be at least 3 feet tall and 1 foot wide, in reflective white paint on a flat
black background, and oriented with the bottom of the numbers towards the addressed
street.

e The Applicant shall comply with construction site security requirements as stated in the
Standard Conditions.

The Applicant is invited to call Douglas Sorel at (909) 395-2873 regarding any questions or
concerns.

Iltem B - 30 of 33



APN 1049-091-04

APN 1049-091-04

APN 1049-091-06

I I I I
* dev15-03 -
: : oo 0457517 : i 104852515 : i 104852 P eV1 7 V 1 : AN 104852416 Please refer to the Fiber Optic Master for additional detail and information. = 4
| - \{'I< [ | 1 _ Engineer: Manoj Harlya _ 1 _ | All conduit shall begin and terminate in a hand hole G
A ey P — 6-7-16 — AL
| | x - | * Commercial properties shall terminate conduit in a electrical room adjacent to the wall P
| ! N HOLT BQULE . no less than five inches above the finished floor. A 20" width X length 36" space shall| d<k L
: .‘““’“ ““““““““““““““““““ AN I NEISSSTETTT Ty L be reserved on the plywood wall for OntarioNet equipment. This space shall labeled &
I G RMsEDMEDAN. N1 e = 4 = % "OntarioNet Only". Ontario Conduit shall be labeled "OntarioNet". OntarioNet conduit =
[ R R ‘_ = ._ . T ,, o S shall terminate directly below the space reserved for OntarioNet
- v -— 7276 —- - b v R 5 ” 6 26— oiamk A TS \%m ————— 276 ——- — 276 —+- - b - - ' - - - b )].(2\\ f—fwliz'c—f—
| =L EXISTING PA E EI:JTEEDGE E . \ 7 ol . . . . .
: is\ — - ey ﬁ_}"* = Multifamily dwellings are considered commercial property. 3578 30 Steet
T e N ootk | e
I A Contractor is responsible for locating and connecting conduit to existing OntarioNet | F-619236.057
‘ ............................................... a—— e | K ‘ = . . " "o . .mpa-architects.com
s in vevenv e | R 1 hand holes on adjacent properties. There should be no "Gaps" in conduit between
| | By © S I s | E the contractor’'s development and the adjacent property. OntarioNet hand holes are  [Lemrorsm=r
| *H 5 | ! "”l | typically located in the right-of-way at the extreme edge of a property. CLENT
o : : | MELROSE, LLC
- L : : : : : :
| B : T | - @\ '\ i e B @Oi-’siozééf e || T 3 Install Ontario Fiber Optic Hand Holes. Per City Standard 1316. Conduits Sweeping [ e o
B % 2 AUTOZONE, INC." <= O @) < T APN1049-00218) Y (O gy PO 2 into Hand Holes Shall Enter in Flush with the Cut Out Mouse Holes Aligned Parallel to]orT BeacH, cA 92660
5 NG B2 ‘7 N | ¢ | F———— ] L ey Rl 00 ] W e - - L (949) 955-0066
2| Autozonl ne e, ™ 38l % A\_l ; /N . s T | 3 the Bottom of the Box and Come In Perpendicular to the Wall of the Box. Conduits AX. (949) 9550067
. BUILDING B {1. Terminate no less than 5 inches above o) e Telecom: ! [ | | 1 £ Shall Not Enter at any Angle Other Than Parallel. Provide 5' Min. Clearance From  pogdenir@baycrestco.com
| | FUTURE _|the finished floor adjacent to the wall in the })ﬁ IFT”‘—' i ges s (Y | - Existing /Proposed Ultilities. PROJECT
| | : AUTOZONE telecomm/electrical room. b — b e N U
o |k NOT A PART 1 e BolomeT { —a f (w - —q Construct and Install all Fiber Optic Conduit at a Minimum Depth of 36". Trenching
o / § +6,816 SF 2. A 20" width X length 36" space shall be e R ' TFUTURE T : %) | > Shall be Per City Standard 1306. (1) 7-way Microd_uct (Duraline - Orange) 13/16mm LLi
‘ 2 ‘ reserved on the plywood wall for OntarioNet | —— | DRIVE-THRU ! i : tubes and (1) 2" HDPE SDR-11 (Smopthwall) roll pipe (Ora}nge) duc_t. Install | E_) <>E
| - ‘ [ 5 "equipment. This space shall labeled P —— | Ni);s/séspéFFaT i <>E% | ) % Sg::\t/(;(}lt/rt]reaﬁer \évrlﬁr?gsrtncljrle%OAWG within conduit bank and fiber warning tape 12-inch W I
= 4 ® _1"OntarioNet Only". Ontario Conduit shallbe [ _&_ :‘:*“"j c'-'/{ N PP | S 8 'c‘:,
HE= {labeled "OntarioNet Snn I 7 &) | g § Construct and Install Fiber Optic Conduit at a Minimum Dept of 36". Trenching Shall % 0 S
o = o) g ' AT _,} 9; 3 be Per City Standard for Commercial Buildings. (1) 2" HDPE SDR-11 (Smoothwall) |O % S
= " SN BSOS e e | LIEJ | £ roll pipe (Orange) duct. Install located/tracer wires min. 20AWG within conduit bank c|7) o5 @
= — ; ‘ ‘ iole] =y |_._§1 and fiber warning tape 12-inch above the uppermost duct. u1 . =
s A@ | = =Q z
i : APNﬁ%T;_;@_w o ! 4 3 All hand holes, conduits, conduit banks, materials and installations are per the City's I:I—: EI
% QPO T T— ‘ : o 1 17 z Fiber Optic Master Plan and City Fiber Optic Cable and Duct Standards. All Hand - B
E O 1 @ PARGEL LINE_ | _ | ' S holes, conduits and ducts shall be placed in the public right of way. All Hand holes 8 EID
S ————— — 5 : T e TT FN e E will have 1/4 inch galvanized wire between the hand holes and the gravel its placed I
E B ococcoocoocodos | | 12 on.
\ @ i 4 . . L
é PARCELS wo | w0 o All unused conduits/ducts/microducts shall be protected with with ducts plugs that e
L1l 24 5 provide a positive seal. Ducts that are occupied shall be protected with industr
YAN - P y
ﬁ BUWDING A’ A ¢ accepted duct seal compound.
|z i 24360 SF . | 13 : | | | |
| P Telecom > h — — Conduit bank requires (1) 10AWG high strength (min. break load 600#) copper-clad
: - ZONE M3 |9 ' ' ' '
| 2 RoOM 3 sen"i049-092-1 AN AN o steel w/ 30mil HDPE orange insulation for locate/tracer wire.
| | L JSoeoe . _ M Conduit placement is /\ 66" | | I
| | NN (B ¢ Location of telecommunications conceptual. Conduit should <] @\ =Y T T R i ‘ | '
| | s p room is conceptual always be placed in the ROW ¢ A [ ] 3 I = S .
TR N | T s A O O O 7255 | L z Comments / Reviewed By Anna Vaca 06-07-2016
N T el L P NA e e S N — | —
| %V : e e e b S o@i B —— One (1) 7-way Micro Duct (Duraline) - 16mm Tubes or Equivalent
JE | @ @a ~— e = () L —— One (1) 2-inch HDPE SDR-11 Smoothwall Orange Conduit
© ¢ S _ - 1 One (1) 13x24x18 Composite Polymer Concrete Hand Hole (HH1)
\ - — - —— - T T T T T TV egesamootE e85 — [ One (1) 17x30x24 Composite Polymer Concrete Hand Hole (HH2)
T SDSDSDSDEMPQRFASTR?:ETSDD%SDSDSDSDS‘ [—1 One (1) 30x48x46 Composite Polyconcrete Hand Hole (HH3)
- t - [ One (1) 36x60x36 Composite Polymer Concrete Hand Hole (HH4)
\ I L T | Wi Wi | ] :J% BLVD :—% :J%
HH-1/*15 — FCA132418T-90062 — Size 13" x 24" x 18"  [— -
HH-1/+22 — PCA132418-90087 — Size 13" x 24” x 18” N
HH-2/*15 — FCA173024T-90077 — Size 17" x 30" x 24” % //
HH-2/*22 — PCA173024-90116 — Size 17" x 30" x 24” ORIA | ST,
HH-2A/*15 — FCA243630T-90014 — Size 24" x 36" x 30" |, RAIL |ROAD
SITE PLAN 30 15 0 30 60 90 HH-2A/*22 — PCA243630-90064 — Size 24" x 36" x 30"
@ — HH-3/*22 - PCA304836-90244 — Size 30" X 48" x 36 = o v
SCALE: 1" = 30 HH-4/*22 — PCA366036-90146 — Size 36" x 60” x 36” B & z 2 SHEET TITLE
——— SPLIT FACE CMU WALL ~ - FWY SITE PLAN
SCREEN FENCE U viciNTy MaP © st | asworeD
2 310" N.T.S. - o :

(© Copyright 2008, MPA Architects, Inc.. All rights reserved.



CITY OF ONTARIO
MEMORANDUM

TO: Otto Kroutil, Development Director
Scott Murphy, Planning Director
Cathy Wahistrom, Principal Planner (Copy of memo only)
Charity Hernandez, Economic Development
Kevin Shear, Building Official
Raymond Lee, Assistant City Engineer
Carolyn Bell, Landscape Planning Division
Sheldon Yu, Municipal Utility Company
Doug Sorel, Police Department
Art Andres, Deputy Fire Chief/Fire Marshal
Brent Schultz, Housing and Neighborhood Revitalization Director (Copy of memo only)
Julie Bjork, Housing Manager
Tom Danna, T. E., Traffic/T ransportation Manager
Lorena Mejia, Associate Planner, Airport Planning (Copy of memo only)
Steve Wilson, Engineering/NPDES
Bob Gluck, Code Enforcement Director

FROM: Jeanie Aguilo,
DATE: November 16, 2015
SUBJECT: FILE # PMTT15-004 Finance Acct#:

The following project has been submitted for review. Please send one (1) copy and email one (1) copy of
your DAB report to the Planning Department by Monday, November 30, 2015,
Note: [ "] Only DAB action is required

D Both DAB and Planning Commission actions are required

D Only Planning Commission action is required

I:[ DAB, Planning Commission and City Council actions are required

[_] Oniy Zoning Administrator action is required

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: A Tentative Parcel Map to subdivide 4.20 acres of land into 3 parcels within
the Commercial and Light Industrial District of the Melrose Plaza PUD, located at the southeast corner of
Holt Blvd. and Pleasant Avenue. APN's 1048-092, 11, 12 and 13.
E(The plan does adequately address the departmental concerns at this time.

No comments

D Report attached (1 copy and email 1 copy)
EI Standard Conditions of Approval apply

[] The plan does not adequately address the departmental concerns,

D The conditions contained in the attached report must be met prior to scheduling for
Development Advisory Board.

I

Huiog € MURIGRAL & :

Department 1 Signature Title Date

Iltem B - 32 of 33



CITY OF ONTARIO

TO: Development Advisory Board
FROM: Planning Department — Jeanie Irene Aguilo, Assistant Planner&l)

DATE: June 14, 2016

SUBJECT: Agenda Item B — File Nos. PDEV15-037 & PMTT15-004

At the time the agenda went to print, the Engineering Department Conditions of Approval were
not available. The report will be distributed to the Development Advisory Board as soon as it is
completed.

Iltem B - 33 of 33



DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD
DECISION NO.

June 20, 2016

DECISION NO..  DAB16-
FILE NO.: PDEV16-004

DESCRIPTION: A Development Plan to construct a 61,560-square foot industrial
building on approximately 3.3 acres of land generally located at the northwest corner of
Francis Street and Business Parkway, at 2785 East Francis Street, within the Business
Park land use district of the California Commerce Center South Specific Plan (APN: 0211-
262-07); submitted by Lahlough Family Limited Partnership.

PART I: BACKGROUND & ANALYSIS

LAHLOUGH FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, (herein after referred to as
“‘Applicant”) has filed an application requesting Development Plan approval, File No.
PDEV16-004, as described in the subject of this Decision (herein after referred to as
"Application" or "Project").

(1) Project Setting: The project site is comprised of approximately 3.3 acres
of land generally located at the northwest corner of Francis Street and Business Parkway,
at 2785 East Francis Street, and is depicted in Exhibit A: Aerial Photograph, attached.
Existing land uses, General Plan and zoning designations, and specific plan land uses on
and surrounding the project site are as follows:

Existing Land Use General Plan Designation Specific Plan Land Use
Business Park (California
Site Vacant Industrial Commerce Center South
Specific Plan (CCCSSP))
North Industrial Industrial Business Park (CCCSSP)
South Industrial Industrial Business Park (CCCSSP)
East Industrial Industrial Industrial (CCCSSP)
West Industrial Industrial Industrial (CCCSSP)

(2)  Project Description: A Development Plan to construct a 61,560-square
foot industrial building on approximately 3.3 acres of land generally located at the
northwest corner of Francis Street and Business Parkway, at 2785 East Francis Street,
within the Business Park land use district of the California Commerce Center South
Specific Plan.

Iltem C - 1 of 36



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-004

June 20, 2016

Page 2 of 10

PART Il: RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Application is a project pursuant to the California Environmental
Quality Act (Public Resources Code Section 21000 et seq.) ("CEQA") and an initial study
has been prepared to determine possible environmental impacts; and

WHEREAS, the Project is exempt from CEQA pursuant to a categorical exemption
(listed in CEQA Guidelines Article 19, commencing with Section 15300) and the
application of that categorical exemption is not barred by one of the exceptions set forth
in CEQA Guidelines Section 15300.2; and

WHEREAS, Ontario Development Code Table 2.02-1 (Review Matrix) grants the
Development Advisory Board (“DAB”) the responsibility and authority to review and act,
or make recommendation to the Planning Commission, on the subject Application; and

WHEREAS, all members of the DAB of the City of Ontario were provided the
opportunity to review and comment on the Application, and no comments were received
opposing the proposed development; and

WHEREAS, the project is consistent with the Housing Element of the Policy Plan
(General Plan) component of The Ontario Plan, as the project site is not one of the
properties in the Available Land Inventory contained in Table A-3 (Available Land by
Planning Area) of the Housing Element Technical Report Appendix; and

WHEREAS, the proposed project is located within the Airport Influence Area of
Ontario International Airport (ONT) and was evaluated and found to be consistent with
the policies and criteria of the Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP) for ONT; and

WHEREAS, on June 20, 2016, the DAB of the City of Ontario conducted a hearing
on the Application and concluded said hearing on that date; and

WHEREAS, all legal prerequisites to the adoption of this Decision have occurred.
PART Ill: THE DECISION

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY FOUND AND DETERMINED by the
Development Advisory Board of the City of Ontario, as follows:

SECTION 1: As the decision-making body for the Project, the DAB has reviewed
and considered the information contained in the administrative record for the Project.
Based upon the facts and information contained in the administrative record, including all
written and oral evidence presented to the DAB, the DAB finds as follows:

Iltem C - 2 of 36



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-004

June 20, 2016

Page 3 of 10

(1)  The Project is categorically exempt from the requirements of the California
Environmental Quality Act of 1970 (CEQA), as amended, and the Guidelines promulgated
thereunder, pursuant to Section 15332 (Class 33, In-Fill Development Projects) of the
CEQA Guidelines, meeting each of the following conditions:

(@)  The Projectis consistent with the applicable general plan designation
and all applicable general plan policies, as well as the applicable zoning designation and
regulations;

(b)  The proposed development occurs within city limits, on a project site
of no more than five acres, and is substantially surrounded by urban uses;

(c)  The project site has no value as habitat for endangered, rare, or
threatened species;

(d)  Approval of the Project will not result in any significant effects relating
to traffic, noise, air quality, or water quality; and

(e)  The Project site can be adequately served by all required utilities and
public services.

(2)  The application of the categorical exemption is not barred by one of the
exceptions set forth in CEQA Guidelines Section 15300.2; and

(83)  The determination of CEQA exemption reflects the independent judgment
of the DAB.

SECTION 2: Based upon the substantial evidence presented to the DAB during
the above-referenced hearing and upon the specific findings set forth in Section 1, above,
the DAB hereby concludes as follows:

(1)  The Projectis compatible with those on adjoining sites in relation to location
of buildings, with particular attention to privacy, views, any physical constraint identified
on the site and the characteristics of the area in which the site is located. The Project has
been designed consistent with the requirements of the City of Ontario Development Code
and the Business Park land use district of the California Commerce Center South Specific
Plan, including standards relative to the particular land use proposed (warehouse), as
well as building intensity, building and parking setbacks, building height, number of off-
street parking and loading spaces, on-site and off-site landscaping, and fences, walls and
obstructions; and

(2)  The Project will complement and/or improve upon the quality of existing
development in the vicinity of the project and the minimum safeguards necessary to
protect the public health, safety and general welfare have been required of the proposed

Iltem C - 3 of 36



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-004

June 20, 2016

Page 4 of 10

project. The proposed location of the Project, and the proposed conditions under which it
will be constructed and maintained, is consistent with the Policy Plan component of The
Ontario Plan and the City’s Development Plan, and, therefore, will not be detrimental to
the public health, safety, and general welfare; and

(83)  The Project will not have a significant adverse impact on the environment.
The environmental impacts of the Project were reviewed in conjunction with a MND
prepared for the project, which will mitigated identified environmental impacts to an
acceptable level; and

(4) The Project is consistent with the development standards set forth in the
Development Code or applicable Specific Plan. The proposed project has been reviewed
for consistency with the development standards contained in the City of Ontario
Development Code, which are applicable to the Project, including those related to the
particular land use being proposed (dormitory/classrooms in conjunction with religious
assembly), as well as building intensity, building and parking setbacks, building height,
amount of off-street parking and loading spaces, parking lot dimensions, design and
landscaping, bicycle parking, on-site landscaping, and fences and walls. As a result of
such review, staff has found the project, when implemented in conjunction with the
conditions of approval, to be consistent with the applicable Development Code
requirements; and

(5) The Project is consistent with the design guidelines set forth in the
Development Code or applicable Specific Plan. The proposed project has been reviewed
for consistency with the design guidelines contained in the City of Ontario Development
Code, which are applicable to the Project, including those guidelines relative to walls and
fencing; lighting; streetscapes and walkways; parks and plazas; paving, plants and
furnishings; on-site landscaping; and building design. As a result of such review, staff has
found the project, when implemented in conjunction with the conditions of approval, to be
consistent with the applicable Development Code design guidelines.

SECTION 3: Based upon the findings and conclusions set forth in Sections 1 and
2 above, the DAB hereby approves the Application subject to each and every condition
set forth in the Department reports, included as Attachment “A” of this Decision, and
incorporated herein by this reference.

SECTION 4: The Applicant shall agree to defend, indemnify and hold harmless,
the City of Ontario or its agents, officers, and employees from any claim, action or
proceeding against the City of Ontario or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set
aside, void or annul this approval. The City of Ontario shall promptly notify the applicant
of any such claim, action or proceeding, and the City of Ontario shall cooperate fully in
the defense.

Iltem C - 4 of 36



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-004

June 20, 2016

Page 5 of 10

SECTION 5: The documents and materials that constitute the record of
proceedings on which these findings have been based are located at the City of Ontario
City Hall, 303 East “B” Street, Ontario, California 91764. The custodian for these records
is the City Clerk of the City of Ontario.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of June 2016.

Development Advisory Board Chairman

Iltem C - 5 of 36



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-004

June 20, 2016

Page 6 of 10

Exhibit A: Project Location Map

.
A {
N EJuruparStee

EJurupalSt : EfJurupa‘St

w w

G

Siglerdey

rindsay Privado Dr.

SAY,P|BqIUOIVIS
DAVAUIABHIS

IPHIyouRy

o [0 11 mg

—_—Tr

HIS

el

3
>
=

A, PIEQIYINAS”
m

b
b

- _ 1

IAYIUIABHIS

ﬁ‘&.‘.

IAYIUELW|OHIS

IAVIP|E]IUDIVIS

\ 1
\ 1
A i
| \

| \ | e
‘ Distribution]
nstrument; n.:‘-o !

ElCedarSt ElCedariSt

SAV/PIEqIUIIVIS

Iltem C - 6 of 36




Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-004

June 20, 2016
Page 7 of 10

: Site Plan

Exhibit B

)

,,,,,,,,, i Nmm Bt

Hi Lmv m «“m wmm

|

ww
mm_w

i

ma*

oNang (3)

Item C - 7 of 36



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-004

June 20, 2016

Page 8 of 10

Exhibit C: Exterior Building Elevations

South Elevation

BRAR", TYP.
I e
§
i |
TL B N
NORTH ELEVATION \'?1..';."’“:,."‘;_,"":‘...“‘:«
BULDINS COLOR, TP

North Elevation

’ €‘> D i Bt —geacuer me e a
| 14 7 e AED ; e
s B - S 1 B
LR 3
L g Y -
1 Zssensres ¥ i
I LLloceomms res I = = ¥ | ¥ rpaonss
§ I i I l l l ' [ [k rews
9 r;‘ o = =) = ! : 1 J ' | ‘ [ |
b . = ¥ il S .,
' concmeTe ek \_
A pe oo WEST ELEVATION EAST ELEVATION B i
East Elevation

West Elevation

Item C - 8 of 36



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-004

June 20, 2016

Page 9 of 10

Exhibit D: Landscape Plan

BUILDING

INSTALL A o i 2 4
CONTINUOUS 6° WIDE ; . f 2~
CONC. HEADER ALONG. A . /

SECTION 'A-A' KEY NOTES

CURS AT STREET.

WUCOLS PLANT FACTOR TE: CONCEPTUAL PLAN NOTE: GENERAL NOTES:
WUCOLS' WILL BE s LANDSCAPE +  SLOPES GREATER THAN 31 SHALL
REGION PUAN, IT
1S NOT FULLY 'CONTROL GROUND COVER PER
H=HIGH WATER NEEDS SMART CONTROLLER. LOW FLOW " LEGEND,
TE WATER NEEDS ROTORS, BUBBLER AND! OR DRIP 15 MEANT AS A COMPARATIVE AID IN WITH ‘BINDER' MATERIAL SHALL BE
O oM WATER YezDs, SYSTEMS USED THROUGHOUT. THE
W IRRIGA EFFICENCY WL  STRATEGIES AND ANY QUANTITIES.
MEET OR SURPASS THE CURRENT INDICATED ARE SUBJECT TO REVI *+  ROCKRIP-RAP MATERIAL SHALL BE
STATE MANDATED AB-1881 WATER MORE RELIABLE INFORMATION INSTALLED WHERE DRAIN LINES
ORDINANCE. BECOMES AVAL CONNECT TO INFILTRATION
AREAS,
* ALUTLTY EQUPMENTSUCHAS
- BACKFLOW UNITS FRE DETE
s CKS AND FIRE CHECK' VALVES
EXISTING
EVERGREEN PLANT MATERIAL
EZFLOINTL ONCE FINAL LOCAT HAVE
WAREHOUSE BEEN DETES

SIDEWALK.

21 MAX. SLOPE WITH EROSION CONTROL
PROTECTI

CANOPY TREE PER LEGEND,
ALTERNATING PINE TREES.
CONTINUOUS SCREEN SHRUB HEOGE.

NEW PARKING LOT CURB.

PARKING LOT.

SECTION "A-A

@ NTS {OPOSED STREET TREES S

® COWPLY WITH THE CALIFORMA COMMERGE
. CENTER SPECIFIC PLAN,

ENTRY HARDSCAPE
PAVING PER
ARGHITECTURAL PLAN. \

EXIST. PODOCARPUS AT
ADIACENT PROPERTY
SHALL REMAIN

A

censa st

REoGRED TREE ATa szES)
TOTAL NUMBER OF 15 GAL. SIZE
TOTAL NUMBER OF 24" BOX SZE
TOTAL NUMBER OF 36" BOX SZE

= 24(32%)
= 40 (54%)
=7010%)

KEY MAP

TOTAL NUMBER OF 48" BOX SZE = 3 (4%)

TOTAL NUMBER OF TREES = 74 TREES

SPECIAL CITY NOTES:

©

ALL PLANTERS TO HAVE A MINIMUM & FT. WIDE INSIDE
'SPACES ARE ADJACENT TO PLANTERS - STEP-OFF.'

GENERAL COMPACTION WITHIN LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL NOT
EXCEED 85% COMPACTION.

F.G. SHALL BE 1-1/2" BELOW HARDSCAPE SURFAGES

T
AT TINE OF CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENT PREPARATION.
REPORT WIL BE REQUIRED AS PART OF FINAL LANDSCAPE

ALL PROPOSED PLANTING SHALL COMPLY VATH THE
CALIFORNIA COMMERCE CENTER SPECIFIC PLAN.

EXISTING TREE INVENTORY:

(1) EXISTING MAGNOLIA GRANDIFLORA RUSSET'
APPROX. §° DIA. TRUNK WITH 10’ SPREAD.
(1) EXSTNG |A GRANDIFLORA ‘RUSSET"

MAGNOLI
APPROX. 4" DIA TRUNK VATH 12 SPREAD,

REES ARE

ORE ARCAAT OF FRANCS BUSINESS

PARKWAY. TREES APPEAR TOBE HEALTHY & SHALL REXAI IF AT
NPLACE

PLANTING LEGEND
TREES
SYMBOL TREE NAME Qry. | wucoLs

ST T 7 PR AT KRR
praesrtis

PARKING LOT TREE
ULMUS PARVIFOLIA, CHINESE EVERGREEN ELM
BOX SIZE

PLANT WITH DEEP ROOT BARRIER PANEL.

EVES REEN TREE
TRISTANIA CONFERTA, BRISBANE BOX
15 GAL. SIZE

SMALL FLOWERING ACCENT TR
GERSTROGMA VUSKDOEE, CRAPE MYRTLE
247 BOX SIZE

BACKDROP ACCENT TREE AT BUILDING ENTRY & AT STREET
FRONTAGE (BUSINESS PARKWAY)

COAST LIVE OAX
36" BOX SIZE, MULTI-TRUNK

IRED STREET TREE
PISTACIA CHINENSE, CHINESE PISTACHE s "
24" BOX SIZE
~ExIST. CONC. BALEYANA, BALEY ACACIA 5 b
SWALE oottt
PINUS ELDARICA, MONDEL PINE " ”
247 BOX SIZE
&
sl PODOCARPUS GRACILIOR, FERN PINE 3 %
MIN 15 GAL. SIZE
~@ A ‘TOTAL TREES PROVIDED = E
§ SHRUBS
Qi‘- SYMBOL SHRUB NAME WucoLs
00000000 | DODONAEA VISCOSA PURPUREA, HOPSEED BUSH
QY CoSees . | 5 GAL SZE L
WESTRINGIA FRUITICOSA, GOAST ROSEMARY R
5GAL SZE
RUAPHIOLEPIS PINK LADY', NDIAN HAWTHORNE =
5GAL SIZE @ 40" O.C.
FELICA SELLOWANA, PREAPPLE GUAVA T
RHAPHIOLEPIS CLARA', INDIAN HAWTHORN T
DESIGN KEY NOTES: LT
TEXANUM, TEXAS PRIVET A
(i) TWO (2) EXISTING MAGNOLIA TREES SHALL REMAIN. s snzso:-v-oc
kil LEUCOPHYLLUM F. ‘GREEN CLOUD'
() EXISTING TURF AT CORNER SHALL BE REPLACED. SGAL su%. L
(3) SCREEN SHRUBS AT ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER. ‘GROUND COVER AND SHRUB MASSES
© TREES AT SYMBOL GROUND COVER/SHRUB MASS NAME wucoLs
FOCAL ACCENT TREE AT BUILDING ENTRY. y  DWARF
b U e ‘
@®) or SHRUB AND s
PER LEGEND. (LAYERED) LAVERED LONICERA JAPONICA, HONEYSUCKLE
VERTICAL EVERGREEN TREE! £GE o 1GAL SIZE L
(5] S PER. ND.
FRONTAGES.

@ EVERGREEN SCREEN TREES AT PROPERTY LINE.
@ TP
@ e,
O pm
@ TURF WITH NEW ACCENT STREET CORNER
wﬂﬂllﬂ“‘o’l‘wm
-
PROPERTY

THE CALIFORNIA COMMERGE CENTER SOUTH
OWNER'S ASSOCIATION.

SALVIA CLEVELANOI, CLEVELAND SAGE
5GAL SZE

SALVIA GREGGII, AUTUMN SAGE
1GAL SIZE

MUHLENBERGIA CAPILLARIS, PINK MUHLY
1GAL SIZE

MUHLENBERGIA RIGENS, DEER GRASS.
1GAL SIZE

1GAL SIZE

@) svooest

ROUACENT TONEW PARKAG LOT.
®

() ADA AGCESS RAMP PER GIVIL PLAN.

PER CIVIL PLAN.

EXISTING EPLAGED AS A RESULT OF NEW
GRADING WHTHIN THis AREA, REFER T0 KEY NOTE M12

Item C - 9 of 36



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-004

June 20, 2016

Page 10 of 10

Attachment “A”

FILE NO. PDEV16-004
DEPARTMENTAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

(Departmental conditions of approval to follow this page)

Iltem C - 10 of 36



W Planning Department
e Deperment Conditions of Approval

Prepared: 06.01.2016

File No: PDEV16-004

Related Files: N/A

Project Description: A Development Plan to construct a 61,560-square foot industrial building

on approximately 3.3 acres of land generally located at the northwest corner of Francis Street and Business
Parkway, at 2785 East Francis Street, within the Business Park land use district of the California Commerce
Center South Specific Plan (APN: 0211-262-07); submitted by Lahlough Family Limited Partnership
Prepared by: Charles Mercier, Senior Planner

Phone: (909) 395-2425; Email: cmercier@ontarioca.gov; Fax: (909) 395-2420

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
The above-described Project shall comply with the following conditions of approval:

1.0 Standard Conditions of Approval. The project shall comply with the Standard Conditions for New
Development, adopted by City Council Resolution No. 1020-021 on March 16, 2010. A copy of the Standard
Conditions for New Development may be obtained from the Planning Department or City Clerk/Records
Management Department.

2.0 Special Conditions of Approval. In addition to the Standard Conditions for New Development
identified in condition no. 1.0, above, the project shall comply with the following special conditions of
approval:

2.1 Time Limit. Project approval shall become null and void 2 years following the effective date
of application approval, unless a building permit is issued and construction is commenced, and diligently
pursued toward completion, or a time extension has been approved. This condition does not supersede
any individual time limits specified herein, or any other departmental conditions of approval applicable to
the Project, for the performance of specific conditions or improvements.

2.2 General Requirements. The Project shall comply with the following general requirements:

€)) All construction documentation shall be coordinated for consistency, including, but
not limited to, architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, plumbing, landscape and irrigation, grading,
utility and street improvement plans. All such plans shall be consistent with the approved entitlement plans
on file with the Planning Department.

(b) The project site shall be developed in conformance with the approved plans on file
with the City. Any variation from the approved plans must be reviewed and approved by the Planning
Department prior to building permit issuance.

(c) The herein-listed conditions of approval from all Coty departments shall be

included in the construction plan set for project, which shall be maintained on site during project
construction.

ltem C - 11 of 36



Planning Department Conditions of Approval
File No.: PDEV16-004
Page 2 of 4

2.3 Landscaping.

(a) The Project shall provide and continuously maintain landscaping and irrigation
systems in compliance with the provisions of Ontario Development Code Division 6.05 (Landscaping).

(b) Landscaping shall not be installed until the Landscape and Irrigation Construction
Documentation Plans required by Ontario Development Code Division 6.05 (Landscaping) have been
approved by the Approving Authority.

(c) Changes to approved Landscape and lIrrigation Construction Documentation
Plans, which affect the character or quantity of the plant material or irrigation system design, shall be
resubmitted for approval of the revision by the Approving Authority, prior to the commencement of the
changes.

2.4 Walls and Fences. All Project walls and fences shall comply with the requirements of
Ontario Development Code Division 6.02 (Walls, Fences and Obstructions).

2.5 Parking, Circulation and Access.

€) The Project shall comply with the applicable off-street parking, loading and lighting
requirements of City of Ontario Development Code Division 6.03 (Off-Street Parking and Loading).

(b) All drive approaches shall be provided with an enhanced pavement treatment. The
enhanced paving shall extend from the back of the approach apron, into the site, to the first intersecting
drive aisle or parking space.

(c) Areas provided to meet the City’s parking requirements, including off-street parking
and loading spaces, access drives, and maneuvering areas, shall not be used for the outdoor storage of
materials and equipment, nor shall it be used for any other purpose than parking.

(d) The required number of off-street parking spaces and/or loading spaces shall be
provided at the time of site and/or building occupancy. All parking and loading spaces shall be maintained
in good condition for the duration of the building or use.

(e) Parking spaces specifically designated and conveniently located for use by the
physically disabled shall be provided pursuant to current accessibility regulations contained in State law
(CCR Title 24, Part 2, Chapters 2B71, and CVC Section 22507.8).

) Bicycle parking facilities, including bicycle racks, lockers, and other secure
facilities, shall be provided in conjunction with development projects pursuant to current regulations
contained in CALGreen (CAC Title 24, Part 11).

2.6 Outdoor Loading and Storage Areas. Areas designated for off-street parking, loading, and
vehicular circulation and maneuvering, shall not be used for the outdoor storage of materials or equipment.

2.7 Site Lighting.

(a) All off-street parking facilities shall be provided with nighttime security lighting
pursuant to Ontario Municipal Code Section 4-11.08 (Special Residential Building Provisions) and Section
4-11.09 (Special Commercial/Industrial Building Provisions), designed to confine emitted light to the parking
areas. Parking facilities shall be lighted from sunset until sunrise, daily, and shall be operated by a photocell
switch.

ltem C - 12 of 36



Planning Department Conditions of Approval
File No.: PDEV16-004
Page 3 of 4

(b) Unless intended as part of a master lighting program, no operation, activity, or
lighting fixture shall create illumination on any adjacent property.

2.8 Mechanical and Rooftop Equipment.

(a) All exterior roof-mounted mechanical, heating and air conditioning equipment, and
all appurtenances thereto, shall be completely screened from public view by parapet walls or roof screens
that are architecturally treated so as to be consistent with the building architecture.

(b) All ground-mounted utility equipment and structures, such as tanks, transformers,
HVAC equipment, and backflow prevention devices, shall be located out of view from a public street, or
adequately screened through the use of landscaping and/or decorative low garden walls.

2.9 Security Standards. The Project shall comply with all applicable requirements of Ontario
Municipal Code Title 4 (Public Safety), Chapter 11 (Security Standards for Buildings).

2.10  Signs. All Project signage shall comply with the requirements of Ontario Development
Code Division 8.1 (Sign Regulations).

2.11  Sound Attenuation. The Project shall be constructed and operated in a manner so as not
to exceed the maximum interior and exterior noised levels set forth in Ontario Municipal Code Title 5 (Public
Welfare, Morals, and Conduct), Chapter 29 (Noise).

2.12 Environmental Review.

€) The proposed project is categorically exempt from the requirements of the
California Environmental Quality Act of 1970 (CEQA), as amended, and the Guidelines promulgated
thereunder, pursuant to Section 15332 (Class 33, In-Fill Development Projects) of the CEQA Guidelines,
meeting the following conditions:

0] The Project is consistent with the applicable general plan designation and
all applicable general plan policies, as well as the applicable zoning designation and regulations;
(i) The proposed development occurs within city limits, on a project site of no

more than five acres, and is substantially surrounded by urban uses;

(iii) The project site has no value as habitat for endangered, rare, or
threatened species;

(iv) Approval of the Project will not result in any significant effects relating to
traffic, noise, air quality, or water quality; and

(V) The Project site can be adequately served by all required utilities and
public services.

(b) If human remains are found during project grading/excavation/construction
activities, the area shall not be disturbed until any required investigation is completed by the County Coroner
and Native American consultation has been completed (if deemed applicable).

(c) If any archeological or paleontological resources are found during project
grading/excavation/construction, the area shall not be disturbed until the significance of the resource is
determined. If determined to be significant, the resource shall be recovered by a qualified archeologist or
paleontologist consistent with current standards and guidelines, or other appropriate measures
implemented.

2.13  Indemnification. The applicant shall agree to defend, indemnify and hold harmless, the City

of Ontario or its agents, officers, and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City of
Ontario or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside, void or annul any approval of the City of

Iltem C - 13 of 36



Planning Department Conditions of Approval
File No.: PDEV16-004
Page 4 of 4

Ontario, whether by its City Council, Planning Commission or other authorized board or officer. The City of
Ontario shall promptly notify the applicant of any such claim, action or proceeding, and the City of Ontario
shall cooperate fully in the defense.

2.14  Additional Fees. After the Project’s entitlement approval, and prior to issuance of final
building permits, the Planning Department’s Plan Check and Inspection fees shall be paid at the rate
established by resolution of the City Council.

2.15 Additional Requirements. None.

ltem C - 14 of 36



AIRPORT LAND Use COMPATIBILITY PLANNING ONTARI@-*’

AIRPORT PLANNING

CONSISTENCY DETERMINATION REPORT

Project File No.: PDEV16-004 Reviewed By:
Address: NWC Business Pkwy & Francis St Lorena Mejia
APN: 0211-262-07 Contact Info:
Existing Land  Vacant 909-395-2276
Use:
Project Planner:
Proposed Land 61,560 SF Industrial Bldg Chuck Mercier
Use:
: Date: 3/3/2016
Site Acreage: 3.3 Proposed Structure Height: 40 ft :
. . CcDNo.: 2016-008
ONT-IAC Project Review: N/A
. nla
Airport Influence Area: ONT SR

The project is impacted by the following ONT ALUCP Compatibility Zones:

Safety Noise Impact Airspace Protection Overflight Notification
O Zone 1 O 75+ dB CNEL O High Terrain Zone Avigation Easement
Dedication
O Zone 1A () 70-75dBCNEL v | FAA Notification Surfaces /| Recorded Overfight
) , Notification
O Zone 2 O 65 - 70 dB CNEL / Airspace Obstruction
Surfaces Real Estate Transaction
O Zone 3 O 60 - 65 dB CNEL . - Disclosure
Airspace Avigation
O Zone 4 Easement Area
Allowable
O Zone 5 Height: 200 ft +

O Zone 1 O Zone 2 O Zone 3 O Zone 4 O Zone 5 O Zone 6

Allowable Height:

CONSISTENCY DETERMINATION

This proposed Project is: D Exempt from the ALUCP ® Consistent DConsistent with Conditions D Inconsistent

The proposed project is located within the Airport Influence Area of Ontario International Airport (ONT) and was
evaluated and found to be consistent with the policies and criteria of the Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP)
for ONT.

oo Sy~

Page 1 Form Updated: March 3, 2016
ltem C - 15 of 36

Airport Planner Signature:




CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

CITY OF ONTARIO Sign Off
LANDSCAPE PLANNING DIVISION Const.Preda 6/1/16
303 East “B” Street, Ontario, CA 91764 Carolyn Bell, Sr. Landscape Planner Date
Reviewer's Name: Phone:
Carolyn Bell, Sr. Landscape Planner (909) 395-2237
D.A.B. File No.: Case Planner:

Project Name and Location:
EZ-Flo International

2785 E Francis St
Applicant/Representative:

Douglas Franz Architects
4001 Westerly Place Suite 108
Newport Beach, CA 92660

X A Preliminary Landscape Plan (dated 5/4/16) meets the Standard Conditions for New
Development and has been approved with the consideration that the following conditions
below be met upon submittal of the landscape construction documents.

[]| A Preliminary Landscape Plan (dated ) has not been approved.
Corrections noted below are required prior to Preliminary Landscape Plan approval.

CORRECTIONS REQUIRED

Relocate storm drain lateral shown adjacent to existing trees on NW corner of Business parkway
and Francis St. Reroute lateral line min 1’ per 1”7 of trunk diameter (tree protection zone) from tree
or bore under at min 4’ deep.

Reduce parking lot paving (approx. 2 parking spaces) shown within existing tree protection zone
and 50’ landscape radius for the California Commerce Center South Association landscape area.
Provide 1’ per 1” of trunk diameter clearance from paving.

Show outline of vegetated swale along east side of building and catch basin. Adjust tree locaton
and show vegetated swale or basin hydroseed or plants.

Show existing trees on the west property line and callout genus and species.

Add tree protection notes on construction and demo plans.

Design spaces so utilities such as backflows and transformers are screened with 5’ of landscape
in masses and not a hedge surround.

Design spaces so light standards, fire hydrants, water and sewer lines do not conflict with
required tree locations. Show utilities on landscape plans.

Show concrete mowstrips to identify property lines or to separate ownership or between
maintenance areas, such as California Commerce Center South Association landscape area.

. Show outdoor employee break area with table or bench and shade trees.

10. Show 25% of trees as California native (Platanus racemosa, Quercus agrifolia, Quercus wislizenii,
Quercus douglasii, Sambucus Mexicana, etc.).

Iltem C - 16 of 36




CI'TY ©OF

ONTARIO

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

(Engineering Services Division [Land Development and Environmental], Traffic/Transportation Division,
Ontario Municipal Utilities Company and Management Services Department conditions incorporated herein)

[X] DEVELOPMENT [] PARCEL MAP [] TRACT MAP
PLAN
[] OTHER [] FOR CONDOMINIUM PURPOSES

RELATED FILE NO(S).

PROJECT FILE NO. PDEV16-004

XIORIGINAL [] REVISED: _/ /

CITY PROJECT ENGINEER & PHONE NO:

CITY PROJECT PLANNER & PHONE NO:

DAB MEETING DATE:

PROJECT NAME / DESCRIPTION:

LOCATION:

APPLICANT:

REVIEWED BY:

APPROVED BY:

Last Revised: 5/26/2016

(909) 395-2425

06/20/2016

Manoj Hariya, P.E., Sr. Associate Civil
Engineer, (909) 395-2155

M. B-Hf‘l‘n [a®
05 (262016

Chuck Mercier, Senior Planner,

Development plan to construct 1 industrial

building totaling 61,650 sqft on
approximately 3.3 acres of land within the
Business Park land use district of the
California Commerce Center South

Specific Plan

NWC of Francis Avenue and Business

Parkway.

Douglas Franz,

Sz ie

Date

&1/

khoi Do, P.E.
Assistant City Engineer

Date

Iltem C - 17 of 36



Project File No. PDEV16-004 A‘ii}%
Project Engineer: Manoj Hariya 3
Date: 06/20/2016 \&

THIS PROJECT SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN THE GENERAL STANDARD
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL (RESOLUTION NO. 2010-021) AND THE
PROJECT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL SPECIFIED IN HEREIN. ONLY APPLICABLE CONDITIONS
OF APPROVAL ARE CHECKED. THE APPLICANT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COMPLETION OF ALL
APPLICABLE CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL PRIOR TO FINAL MAP OR PARCEL MAP APPROVAL, ISSUANCE
OF PERMITS AND/OR OCCUPANCY CLEARANCE, AS SPECIFIED IN THIS REPORT.

1. PRIOR TO FINAL MAP Check When
Complete
D 1.01 Dedicate to the City of Ontario, the right-of-way, described below: D
feet on

Property line corner ‘cut-back’ required at the intersection of
and

[:] 1.02 Dedicate to the City of Ontario, the following easement(s): D

1.03 Restrict vehicular access to the site as follows:

1.04 Vacate the following street(s) and/or easement(s):

O 00O
o e

1.05 Submit a copy of a recorded private reciprocal use agreement or easement. The agreement or
easement shall ensure, at a minimum, common ingress and egress and joint maintenance of all
common access areas and drive aisles.

[:] 1.06 Provide (original document) Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions (CC&Rs) as applicable to the [:|
project and as approved by the City Attorney and the Engineering and Planning Departments, ready for
recordation with the County of San Bernardino. The CC&Rs shall provide for, but not be limited to,
common ingress and egress, joint maintenance responsibility for all common access improvements,
common facilities, parking areas, utilities, median and landscaping improvements and drive
approaches, in addition to maintenance requirements established in the Water Quality Management
Plan (WQMP), as applicable to the project. The CC&Rs shall also address the maintenance and repair
responsibility for public improvements/utilities (sewer, water, storm drain, recycled water, etc.) located
within open space/easements. In the event of any maintenance or repair of these facilities, the City
shall only restore disturbed areas to current City Standards.

] 1oz File an application for Reapportionment of Assessment, together with payment of a reapportionment []
processing fee, for each existing assessment district listed below. Contact the Management Services
Department at (909) 395-2124 regarding this requirement.

(1)
(2)

[[] 1.08 File a Consent and Waiver to Annexation agreement, together with an annexation processing fee, to  []
annex the subject property to a Street Lighting Maintenance Assessment District (SLMD). The
agreement and fee shall be submitted a minimum of three (3) months prior to, and the annexation shall
be completed, prior to final subdivision map approval or issuance of building permits, whichever occurs
first. An annual special assessment shall be levied in the SLMD and will be collected along with annual
property taxes. The special assessment will provide funding for costs associated with the annual
operation and maintenance of the street lighting facilities and appurtenances that serve the property.
Contact Management Services at (909) 395-2124 regarding this requirement.

[] 109 File an application, together with an initial deposit (if required), to establish a Community Facilites [ ]
District (CFD) pursuant to the Mello-Roos Community Facilities District Act of 1982. The application
and fee shall be submitted a minimum of three (3) months prior to final subdivision map approval, and
the CFD shall be established prior to final subdivision map approval or issuance of building permits,
whichever occurs first. The CFD shall be established upon the subject property to provide funding for
various City services. An annual special tax shall be levied upon each parcel or lot in an amount to be
determined. The special tax will be collected along with annual property taxes. The City shall be the

Last Revised 5/5/2015 Page2 of 11

Item C - 18 of 36



Project File No. PDEV6-004
Project Engineer: Manoj Hariva

Date: 06/20/2016

[] 110

PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF ANY PERMITS, APPLICANT SHALL:

N
sole lead agency in the formation of any CFD. Contact Management Services at (909) 395-2353 to
initiate the CFD application process.

New Model Colony (NMC) Developments: ]

[J 1) Provide evidence of final cancellation of Williamson Act contracts associated with this tract, prior
to approval of any final subdivision map. Cancellation of contracts shall have been approved by the City
Council.

[J 2) Provide evidence of sufficient storm water capacity availability equivalents (Certificate of Storm
Water Treatment Equivalents).

[J 3) Provide evidence of sufficient water availability equivalents (Certificate of Net MDD Availability).

Other conditions: D

A. GENERAL
( Permits includes Grading, Building, Demolition and Encroachment )

[] 201
[0 202
K] 2.03
[] 204
BJ 205

D 2.06

2,07

2.08

O X

Record Parcel Map/Tract Map No. pursuant to the Subdivision Map Act and in accordance
with the City of Ontario Municipal Code.

Submit a duplicate photo mylar of the recorded map to the City Engineer's office.
Note that the subject parcel is a recognized parcel in the City of Ontario Per PM-11181.
Note that the subject parcel is an ‘unrecognized” parcel in the City of Ontario and shall require a

Certificate of Compliance to be processed unless a deed is provided confirming the existence of the
parcel prior to the date of

0o0Od

Apply for a: [J Certificate of Compliance with a Record of Survey; [] Lot Line Adjustment [:]
[X] Make a Dedication of Easement.

Currently sidewalks along Francis Ave and Business Parkway are within the existing 20 ft of
landscape easement which is assigned only for landscaping and utility purposes to City of
Ontario. The applicant/developer shall dedicate an easement for public sidewalk purposes.

Provide (original document) Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions (CC&R'’s), as applicable to the D
project, and as approved by the City Attorney and the Engineering and Planning Departments, ready

for recordation with the County of San Bernardino. The CC&R's shall provide for, but not be limited to,
common ingress and egress, joint maintenance of all common access improvements, common
facilities, parking areas, utilites and drive approaches in addition to maintenance requirements
established in the Water Quality Management Plan { WQMP), as applicable to the project.

Submit a soils/geology report. L}

Other Agency Permit/Approval: Submit a copy of the approved permit and/or other form of approval of E]
the project from the following agency or agencies:

D State of California Department of Transportation (Caltrans)

D San Bernardino County Road Department (SBCRD)

[ ] san Bernardino County Flood Control District (SBCFCD)

I:' Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)

D Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD) for sewer/water service
D United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE)

|:] California Department of Fish & Game

Last Revised 5/5/2015 Page 3 of 11

Item C - 19 of 36



Project File No. PDEV16-004
Project Engineer: Manoj Hariya

Date: 06/20/2016

[] 209

] 210

O 21

212

213

[ ] inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) Na

D Other:

Dedicate to the City of Ontario the right-of-way described below:

feet on

Property line corner ‘cut-back’ required at the intersection of
and

Dedicate to the City of Ontario the following easement(s):

New Model Colony (NMC) Developments:

[ 1) Submit a copy of the permit from the San Bernardino County Health Department to the
Engineering Department and the Ontario Municipal Utilittes Company (OMUC) for the
destruction/abandonment of the on-site water well. The well shall be destroyed/abandoned in
accordance with the San Bernardino County Health Department guidelines.

[ 2) Make a formal request to the City of Ontario Engineering Department for the proposed temporary
use of an existing agricultural water well for purposes other than agriculture, such as grading, dust
control, etc. Upon approval, the Applicant shall enter into an agreement with the City of Ontario and pay
any applicable fees as set forth by said agreement.

[ 3) Design proposed retaining walls to retain up to a maximum of three (3) feet of earth. In no case
shall a wall exceed an overall height of nine (9) feet (i.e. maximum 6-foot high wall on top of a
maximum 3-foot high retaining wall.

Submit a security deposit to the Engineering Department to guarantee construction of the
public improvements required herein. Security deposit shall be in accordance with the City of
Ontario Municipal Code. Security deposit will be eligible for release, in accordance with City
procedure, upon completion and acceptance of said public improvements.

Other conditions:

B. PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS
(See attached Exhibit ‘A’ for plan check submittal requirements.)

2.14

Design and construct full public improvements in accordance with the City of Ontario Municipal
Code, current City standards and specifications, master plans and the adopted specific plan for
the area, if any. These public improvements shall include, but not be limited to, the following
(checked boxes):

Last Revised 5/5/2015

Improvement | Business Pkwy | Francis Ave Street 3 Street 4
D New; __ ft. I:l New; __ ft. |:| New; __ ft. D New,  ft.
from C/L from C/L from C/L from C/L
D Replace |:| Replace D Replace D Replace
Curb and Gutter damaged damaged damaged damaged
Remove Remove Remove Remove
and replace and replace and replace and replace
Page 4 of 11

Item C - 20 of 36




Project File No. PDEV16-004
Project Engineer: Manoj Hariya
Date: 06/20/2016

AC Pavement

I:I Replacement

I:] Widen
additional feet
along frontage,
including pavm't
transitions

[

Replacement
I:’ Widen
additional feet
along frontage,
including pavm't
transitions

D Replacement
[Jwiden
additional feet
along frontage,
including pavm't
transitions

L]

Replacement
D Widen ___
additional feet
along frontage,
including pavm'’t
transitions

PCC Pavement
(Truck Route

D New
[ ] Modify

existing

|___| New
[ Modify

existing

D New
[ ] Modify

existing

D New
] Modify

existing

Only)
D New New D New D New
Drive Approach I:I Remove D Remove [:l Remove D Remove
and replace and replace and replace and replace
replace replace replace replace
]:l New D New D New D New
Sidewalk I_:] Remove D Remove D Remove D Remove
and replace and replace and replace and replace
D New I:| New D New D New
ADA Access & Remove & Remove E] Remove I:l Remove
Ramp and replace and replace and replace and replace
& Trees Trees E] Trees |:| Trees
Parkway & Landscaping &Landscaping D Landscaping D Landscaping
(wlirrigation) (wlirrigation) (wlirrigation) (w/irrigation)
[:I New I:I New D New D New
Raised D Remove D Remove [:l Remove [:I Remove
Landscaped and replace and replace and replace and replace
Median
Fire Hydrant | [X] * New * New [ ] New [ ] New

(see Sec. 2.D)
*(see Sec. 2.28-
2)

D Relocation

Relocation

D Relocation

D Relocation

Sewer
(see Sec. 2.C)

D Main
D Lateral

D Main
& Lateral

I:l Main
D Lateral

I:I Main
I:I Lateral

Water
(see Sec. 2.D)

D Main
& Service

D Main
|:| Service

E] Main
D Service

D Main
|:] Service

Recycled Water
(see Sec. 2.E)

D Main
D Service

D Main
D Service

D Main
|:’ Service

|:| Main
[:l Service

Traffic Signal
System
(see Sec. 2.F)

D New
[ ] Modify

existing

D New
I:l Modify

existing

D New
[] Modify

existing

D New
D Modify

existing

D New

D New

X Modify

[:l New
[] Modify

I:l New
[ Modify

Traffic Si_gping D Modify existing existing existing
and Striping existing (See below
(see Sec. 2.F) 2.35.2)
Page 5 of 11

Last Revised 5/5/2015

Item C - 21 of 36




Project File No. PDEV16-004
Project Engincer: Manoj Hariya

Date: 06/20/2016

Street Light
(see Sec. 2.F)
(See below
2.35.1)

@ Upgrade to
LED

D Relocation

IZI Upgrade to
LED

I:l Relocation

D New

D Relocation

D New

I:l Relocation

Bus Stop Pad or
Turn-out
(see Sec. 2.F)

D New
[ ] Modify

existing

D New
[ modify

existing

l:] New
[] Modify

existing

D New
I:l Modify

existing

Storm Drain
(see Sec. 2G)

D Main
D Lateral

D Main
D Lateral

I:I Main
D Lateral

D Main
I:l Lateral

Overhead
Utilities

D Underground

D Relocate

D Underground
I:l Relocate

D Underground
D Relocate

l:l Underground
|:| Relocate

Removal of
Improvements

Fiber Optic
Conduits
(See below
2.18.1)

X New

Xl New

Specific notes for improvements listed in item no. 2.15, above:

D 215 Construct a 0.15" asphalt concrete (AC) grind and overlay on the following street(s):

I_—_] 2.16 Reconstruct the full pavement structural section based on existing pavement condition and approved
street section design. Minimum limits of reconstruction shall be along property frontage, from street
centerline to curb/gutter. ‘Pothole’ verification of existing pavement section required prior to
acceptance/approval of street improvement plan.

|:] 247 Make arrangements with the Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD) to provide [] water service
[] sewer service to the site. This property is within the area served by the CVWD and Applicant shall
provide documentation to the City verifying that all required CVYWD fees have been paid.

B 2.18 Other conditions:

1. Design and install fiber optic conduits along Francis Avenue & Business Parkway along the
project frontage per attached Fiber team exhibit.
C. SEWER

E 218 A 6 inch sewer lateral connection to an 8 inch sewer main is available for connection for this
project in Francis Street (Ref: Sewer plan bar code: $11125)

D 2.20 Design and construct a sewer main extension. A sewer main is not available for direct connection. The
closest main is approximately feet away.

D 2.21 Submit documentation that shows expected peak loading values for modeling the impact of the subject

] 222

Last Revised 5/5/2015

project to the existing sewer system. The project site is within a deficient public sewer system area.
Applicant shall be responsible for all costs associated with the preparation of the model. Based on the
results of the analysis, Applicant may be required to mitigate the project impact to the deficient public
sewer system, including, but not limited to, upgrading of existing sewer main(s), construction of new
sewer main(s) or diversion of sewer discharge to another sewer.

Other conditions:

Page 6 of 11

Item C - 22 of 36

O]

[



Project File No. PDEV16-004
Project Engineer: Manoj Hariya
Date: 06/20/2016

D. WATER

2.23 A 8 inch water lateral connection to an 12 inch water main is available for fire services D
connection for this project in Business Parkway (Ref: Water plan bar code: W10132)

X

D 2.24 Design and construct a water main extension. A water main is not available for direct connection. The D
closest main is approximately feet away.

[:I 2.25 Submit documentation that shows expected peak demand water flows for modeling the impact of the |:[
subject project to the existing water system. The project site is within a deficient public water system
area. Applicant shall be responsible for all costs associated with the preparation of the model. Based
on the results of the analysis, Applicant may be required to mitigate the project impacts to the deficient
public water system, including, but not limited to upgrading of the existing water main(s) and/or
construction of a new main(s).

|:| 2.26 Design and construct appropriate cross-connection protection for new potable water and fire service D
connections. Appropriate protection shall be based upon the degree of hazard per Title 17 of the
California Code of Regulations. The minimum requirement is the installation of a backflow prevention
device per current City standards. All existing potable water and fire services that do not meet the
current minimum level of protection shall be upgraded (retrofitted) with the appropriate backflow
protection assembly per current City standards.

D 2.27 Request a water flow test to be conducted, to determine if a water main upgrade is necessary to |:|
achieve required fire flow for the project. The application is available on the City website
( www.ci.ontario.ca.us) or Applicant can contact the City of Ontario Fire Department at (909) 395-2029
to coordinate scheduling of this test. Applicant shall design and construct a water main upgrade if the
water flow test concludes that an upgrade is warranted.

[X] 228  Other conditions: ]
1. Developer shall provide separate domestic and irrigation services.
2. Upgrade all hydrants with breakaway check valve per City standards

E. RECYCLED WATER

D 2.29 A inch recycled water main is available for connection by this project in
(Ref: Recycled Water plan bar code: )

O

2.30 Design and construct an on-site recycled water system for this project. A recycled water main does
exist in the vicinity of this project.

21 Design and construct an on-site recycled water ready system for this project. A recycled water main
does not currently exist in the vicinity of this project, but is planned for the near future. Applicant shall
be responsible for construction of a connection to the recycled water main for approved uses, when the
main becomes available. The cost for connection to the main shall be borne solely by Applicant.

[:] 2.32 Submit two (2) hard copies and one (1) electronic copy, in PDF format, of the Engineering Report (ER), D
for the use of recycled water, to the OMUC for review and subsequent submittal to the California
Department of Public Health (CDPH) for final approval.

Note: The OMUC and the CDPH review and approval process will be approximately three (3) months.
Contact the Ontario Municipal Utilities Company at (909) 395-2647 regarding this requirement.

D 2.33 Other conditions: D

F. TRAFFIC / TRANSPORTATION

D 2.34 Submit a focused traffic impact study, prepared and signed by a Traffic/Civil Engineer registered in the D
State of California. The study shall address, but not be limited to, the following issues as required by
the City Engineer:
1. On-site and off-site circulation
2. Traffic level of service (LOS) at ‘build-out’ and future years
Last Revised 5/5/2015 Page 7 of 11

Item C - 23 of 36



Project File No. PDEV16-004
Project Engineer: Manoj Hariya
Date: 06/20/2016
3. Impact at specific intersections as selected by the City Engineer

B 235 Other conditions:

1. The applicant/developer shall be responsible to replace the existing street light fixtures
with the current City approved LED equivalent fixtures along the project frontage.

2. Applicant/developer shall be responsible to modify existing striping on Francis Street
to be compatible with proposed driveway access, in accordance with all applicable
standards. Any existing traffic signs affected by proposed new driveway shall be
relocated in accordance with all applicable standards. No Parking signs on Francis
Street along the project frontage shall be converted to No Stopping signs. All signing
and striping modifications/improvements shall be to the satisfaction of the City
Engineer.

G. DRAINAGE / HYDROLOGY

D 2.36 Submit a hydrology study and drainage analysis, prepared and signed by a Civil Engineer registered in D
the State of California. The study shall be prepared in accordance with the San Bernardino County
Hydrology Manual and City of Ontario standards and guidelines. Additional drainage facilities,
including, but not limited to, improvements beyond the project frontage, may be required to be designed
and constructed, by Applicant, as a result of the findings of this study.

D 2.37 Design and construct a storm water detention facility on the project site. An adequate drainage facility D
to accept additional runoff from the site does not currently exist downstream of the project. Post-
development flows from the site shall not exceed 80% of pre-development flows, in accordance with
the approved hydrology study and improvement plans.

D 2.38 Submit a copy of a recorded private drainage easement or drainage acceptance agreement to the f:|
Engineering Department for the acceptance of any increase to volume and/or concentration of historical
drainage flows onto adjacent property, prior to approval of the grading plan for the project.

D 2.39 Comply with the City of Ontario Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance (Ordinance No. 2409). The D
project site or a portion of the project site is within the Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA) as indicated
on the Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) and is subject to flooding during a 100 year frequency storm.
The site plan shall be subject to the provisions of the National Flood Insurance Program.

2.40 Pay Storm Drain Impact Fees.

X
O

Other conditions:

O]
O]

2.41

H. STORM WATER QUALITY / NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE AND ELIMINATION SYSTEM
(NPDES)

E:, 2.42 401 Water Quality Certification/404 Permit — Submit a copy of any applicable 401 Certification or 404 D
Permit for the subject project to the City project engineer. Development that will affect any body of
surface water (i.e. lake, creek, open drainage channel, etc.) may require a 401 Water Quality
Certification from the California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region (RWQCB)
and a 404 Permit from the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE). The groups of water
bodies classified in these requirements are perennial (flow year round) and ephemeral (flow during rain
conditions, only) and include, but are not limited to, direct connections into San Bernardino County
Flood Control District (SBCFCD) channels.

If a 401 Certification and/or a 404 Permit are not required, a letter confirming this from Applicant's
engineer shall be submitted.
Contact information: USACE (Los Angeles District) (213) 452-3414; RWQCB (951) 782-4130.

& 2.43  Submit a Water Quality Management Plan (WQMP). This plan shall be approved by the
Engineering Department prior to approval of any grading plan. The WQMP shall be submitted,
utilizing the current San Bernardino County Stormwater Program template, available at:
http://www.sbcounty.gov/dpw/land/npdes.asp.

D 2.44  Other conditions: D

Last Revised 5/5/2015 Page 8 of 11

Item C - 24 of 36



Project File No. PDEV16-004
Project Engineer: Manoj Hariya
Date: 06/20/2016

J. SPECIAL DISTRICTS

D 2.45 File an application, together with an initial payment deposit (if required), to establish a Community D
Facilities District (CFD) pursuant to the Mello-Roos Community facilities District Act of 1982. The
application and fee shall be submitted a minimum three (3) months prior to final subdivision map
approval, and the CFD shall be established prior to final subdivision map approval or issuance of
building permits, whichever occurs first. The CFD shall be established upon the subject property to
provide funding for various City services. An annual special tax shall be levied upon each parcel or lot
in an amount to be determined. The special tax will be collected along with annual property taxes. The
City shall be the sole lead agency in the formation of any CFD. Contact the Management Services
Department at (909) 395-2353 to initiate the CFD application process.

D 2.46 File a Consent and Waiver to Annexation agreement, together with an annexation processing fee, to D
annex the subject property to a Street Lighting Maintenance Assessment District (SLMD). The
agreement and fee shall be submitted three (3) months prior to, and the annexation shall be completed
prior to, final subdivision map approval or issuance of building permits, whichever occurs first. An
annual special assessment shall be levied in the SLMD and will be collected along with annual property
taxes. The special assessment will provide funding for costs associated with the annual operation and
maintenance of the street lighting facilities and appurtenances that serve the property. Contact the
Management Services Department at (909) 395-2124, regarding this requirement.

[[J 247 Other conditions: ]

3. PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY, APPLICANT SHALL:

3.01 Set new monuments in place of any monuments that have been damaged or destroyed as a
result of construction of the subject project. Monuments shall be set in accordance with City of
Ontario standards and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.

D 3.02 Complete all requirements for recycled water usage. |:]

[0 1) Procure from the OMUC a copy of the letter of confirmation from the California Department of
Public Health (CDPH) that the Engineering Report (ER) has been reviewed and the subject site is
approved for the use of recycled water.

[0 2) Obtain clearance from the OMUC confirming completion of recycled water improvements and
passing of shutdown tests and cross connection inspection, upon availability/usage of recycled water.

[0 3) Complete education training of on-site personnel in the use of recycled water, in accordance
with the ER, upon availability/usage of recycled water.

& 3.03 Confirm payment of all Development Impact Fees (DIF) to the Building Department. [:'
3.04 Submit electronic copies of all approved studies/reports (i.e. hydrology, traffic, WQMP, etc.) |:]
@ 3.05 Submit electronic copies on .pdf format of all approved/accepted improvement plans. D
Last Revised 5/5/20135 Page 9 of 11

Item C - 25 of 36



Project File No. PDEV16-004
Project Engincer: Manoj Hariya
Date: 06/20/2016

EXHIBIT ‘A’

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
First Plan Check Submittal Checklist

Project Number: PDEV 16-004, and/or Parcel Map/Tract Map No.

The following items are required to be included with the first plan check submittal:

1. [ A copy of this check list

2. [ Payment of fee for Plan Checking

3. [ One (1) copy of Engineering Cost Estimate (on City form) with engineer’s wet signature and stamp.

4. X One (1) copy of project Conditions of Approval

5. [ Two (2) sets of Potable and Recycled Water demand calculations (include water demand calculations
showing low, average and peak water demand in GPM for the proposed development and proposed water
meter size).

6. [ Three (3) sets of Public Street improvement plan with street cross-sections

7. [ Three (3) sets of Private Street improvement plan with street cross-sections

8. [ Four (4) sets of Public Water improvement plan (include water demand calculations showing low, average
and peak water demand in GPM for the proposed development and proposed water meter size)

9. [ Four (4) sets of Recycled Water improvement plan (include recycled water demand calculations showing low,
average and peak water demand in GPM for the proposed development and proposed water meter size and an
exhibit showing the limits of areas being irrigated by each recycled water meter)

10. [J Four (4) sets of Public Sewer improvement plan

11. [ Five (5) sets of Public Storm Drain improvement plan

12. [ Three (3) sets of Public Street Light improvement plan

13. X Three (3) sets of Signing and Striping improvement plan

14. [J Three (3) sets of Traffic Signal improvement plan and One (1) copy of Traffic Signal Specifications with

modified
Special Provisions. Specifications available at http:// www.ci.ca.us/index.aspx?page=278.

15. X Two (2) copies of Water Quality Management Plan (WQMP)

16. [J One (1) copy of Hydrology/Drainage study

17. One (1) copy of Soils/Geology report

18. [] Payment for Final Map/Parcel Map processing fee

19. [ Three (3) copies of Final Map/Parcel Map

20. [] One (1) copy of approved Tentative Map

21. [J One (1) copy of Preliminary Title Report (current within 30 days)

22. [ One (1) copy of Traverse Closure Calculations

23. X One (1) set of supporting documents and maps (legible copies): referenced improvement plans (full

size), referenced record final maps/parcel maps (full size, 18”x26”), Assessor’s Parcel map (full size,
11”x17”), recorded documents such as deeds, lot line adjustments, easements, etc.

Last Revised 5/5/2015 Page 10 of 11

Item C - 26 of 36



Project File No. PDEV16-004
Project Engineer: Manoj Hariya
Date: 06/20/2016

24. [ Two (2) copies of Engineering Report and an electronic file (PDF format on a compact disc) for recycled

water use

25. [ Three (3) copies of fiber optic plans.

Last Revised 5/5/2015 Page 11 of 11

Item C - 27 of 36



—

9L X 09X _9€ 3215 = 9G¥ L06°9E€009EVDd = ZZ./7HH
J9€ X 8P X J0€ 92US ~ pPIO6-9LRYOLYId - ZZ./T°HH

SIION ININISVYI

= g P
J0E X 9€ X, #2 97S - yO006-0€9C¥2VOd = T2./VZ-HH S s oo g0 e =g i T8, dBLeII | e Tt ey}
¢ azig - -10 = GV~ 53 e Pt . — " — T3
e 0€ X .9€ X .$Z 9215 — PL006-L0EIEPTYOS = SL/VZ-HH e i | % i 5 gMIMI : =
S SR SRR 0 S0 TN ¥ LRONG WIS SSVeT T =
— : " ; &= il o ORIYLINO 40 ALID e
5 81X ¥ZX €| 3US = LE006-8PZE YO = TC. ! “ZO e A3 FEBIT-I0L OGN Xgvn NONDS
L2 81 X ¥ZX €1 9715 ~ Z9006-18L #ZC VIS = 5 1/L-HH P
e &% ¥ us o LA 838 510871 T Y
T-a Nolo3s e AT at SSIOY GV SSROT MY SSHOM 307 LNTEYE b oy wad
aaw \_. B FU BLOSTTHE SO IETUNDD
Leoho O AGANAISH 430 §1-08-T1 ¥T1 8 TNV
- 80 | ﬂ | i SSIIOY WY SSROT (NY SSTOM W0/ INISYS ©
- RN - 2 15 sty w0 Tomrac-o
|||1L?TIHT WLSM A3 VNRDITYS UD O LNV
..u!w-s!._ | F9¥d ST1 NOOE Wi} DN oY TN
1 NV NV SEUK e 03 INEYS ¢
“ (#HH) 8l0H pueH sjeiouo?) JawAhjod susodwod gexpaxee (1) sug B33 gq
AEae. s (EHH) 910H pueH sjassucakjod ausodwo) gpxerxoe (1) suQ

(ZHH) 2I0H pueH 319/0U0D J3WAjod sPsodwo) FZxoexLL (1) U0

(LHH) 2l0H pueH sjaiouo) JewAhjod susodwo) gLxpzxel (1) suQ

inpuo) abueiQ |lemuoowss | L-4QS IdaH you-g (1) sug

aeAinb3l Jo saqn) wwg| - (auljein) ng ooy Aem-/ (L) suQ
O ¥

IS 0w a0 b § ey

| 1000

91-0g-G uosduig pineq Ag pamainey / Siuawwo)

21M Jaoelyale0| 104 uonensul abuelo J4aH PUQE /M @RS
pep-saddod (#009 peo| yeald "uww) ybuans ubiy opvol (1) ssnnbal yueq pnpuod

4
punodwod jeas jonp pajdacoe? y i
Ansnpur yum pajoajosd aq jleys peidnooo ale Jey) siong ‘[ees aaisod e apmnoud F k!
1ey} sBnd s1onp Y Y pajoatoad aq JleYS SIONPOIDIL/SIONP/SINPUOD pasnun iy |

oz
paoeyd s)i jaAeIB 3y pue Sajoy PUBY By} Usamjaq aam paziuened youl f/| BABY jjm ._
sajoy pueH iy “Aem jo Jybu ongnd ayy ui paoe|d aq jleys sjanp pue sINpuoo ‘sajoy
pueH [y "spiepuejs jong pue ajged ando Jeqi4 AIlD pue ueld Jeisew 29dQ 19qi4
s A)19) ayy Jad ale SUCHE|IRISUI PUB S|ELIIBW 'SYUEQ JINPUDD ‘S)INPUOD ‘Sajoy puey |y

‘Jonp jsouuaddn ey} eaocqe youl-z | adej Buiuiem Jeqy pue

HUEG JINPUOD UM SMYO | Ul Sauim Jaoeil/paledo] llesu| 1onp (sbueso) sdid o
(Ilemyloows) | 1-4asS IdaH .Z (1) "sBuiping [eiawwoy Joj plepuels KD 1ad 29 [

lieus Buiyousi] °,g¢ jo Jdag wnwiuly e je jinpuo?) 23de) Jagid |[BIsu| pUe Jonisuoy) Sty

"

Pnp jsouuaddn ay) saoqe”

Laul-z | ade) Guiuiem Jaqy pue jueq INpuUcs Uiy SHAY0L “UL S3NM Jadely/pajedo|

lieisuj jonp (abuei() adid jjos (lemyioows) | 1-4aS IAdAH £ (1) pue sagn}

wwig /gl (ebuelQ - auljeingg) onposoipy Aem-4 (1) "g0Es plepuels AID Jad aq |leys
Bulyousl] *,9¢ Jo yidaQ wnuiuyy e je Inpued onde Jaqid e |[e1su] pue |oniSuodgry

TYOIHLOTTINNODTT3L
IHL NI TIYM 3HL OL

IHL IA0EY S3HD
S NYHL SS37ON JLYNINHIL

g ¥
‘sannn pasoedoid/ Bunsix3 woi4 mu:m_mw_u..% o .8 X1

I G apinold [efleled uey ] JayiQ albuy Aue Je Jajug JoN |[BUS SHNpuoD), el

‘X0g ay) Jo Jlean ay) 0] Jejnoipuadiad Uf SLWoD pue xog ayj Jo wopog sy o} |
|12lieIed paubipy SajoH asnopy INQ IND 3y ywm ysnj4 ul Jajug |leys sajoH pueH ojui _| |
Buidaamg spnpuod ‘gLg | prepueis AllD Jad 'S9joH pueH andQ Jaqi4 ouejuQ [ieisulp

SNITROG TWRILSNON! X3

e |
Apadoid e jo alipa swanxe ayj 1e Aem-jo-)ybu ay) ul pajeaog) .A_Euaaﬂﬂ £ |
aJe sajey puey janouejuQ Auadoid juaoelpe sy} pue juswdo[eAap S JOJOBAUOCD B} i

Coz)
uaamjaq Jinpuod ul sdeg), ou aq pinoys assy| ‘saipadoid Juaselpe uo sajoy puey u\uﬂ 3
1anouejuQ Bunsixa o ynpuos Bunosuuod pue Bunesol Joy ajqisuodsal si JojRRAUOD A
Apadoid [ersawwon pasapisucd ase sbuljamp Apwemninpy o v
. SU0 8 G

JBNOUBIUQ, P3jage| 3q |[BYS INPucs) oUW ~AUQ J9NCUBLIQ, P3|age| jleys
soeds siy| “juswdinba Japjouejug Joj [lem poomijd ayj uo paalasal eq jleys aceds
.9¢ bua| X Yipm 02 ¥ "100) PaysIul sy} aA0ge SBUDUI Bl UBL) SS3] OU jlem

2y} 0] Juaoelpe WooJ [BIUJO3]S B Ul INPU0D 3jBUILLI3) [jeys saiuadosd jelniawwo)

3

JaNOUEIUQ 10} panlasal s0eds auj} mofaq Aljoaiip SjBULIA) [lBYS JINPUOD _mz_ucﬁco”w. a\?_a
|
' _Lmq
- _| -

; |
e i f @ wrasd | ,
: : ; Fl_ I & = /
8joy puey B Ul ejeulusa) pue uibaq ||ays JINpuod [y o (oz)
A

louepy Jeauibug
Aemyled ssauisng g sioueld

L'A - y00-91ASPd

‘UOIBLLIOJUI PUB [IR]3p [eUOIipPE 10} Jaiseyy ondQ Jaqi4 ay) o} Jojal asea|d

.L-H

Item C - 28 of 36



CITY OF ONTARIO
MEMORANDUM

TO:
FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

PLANNING DEPARTMENT, Chuck Mercier
BUILDING DEPARTMENT, Kevin Shear
February 4, 2016

PDEV16-004

X The plan does adequately address the departmental concerns at this time.

(|
X

No comments

Report below.

Conditions of Approval

1. Address to be 2785 E Francis St.

2. Meet state Building Code requirements

KS:1m

Iltem C - 29 of 36



CITY OF ONTARIO
MEMORANDUM

TO: Chuck Mercier, Senior Planner
Planning Department

FROM: Adam A. Panos, Fire Protection Analyst
Fire Department

DATE: March 10, 2016

SUBJECT: A Development Plan to construct a 61,560-square foot industrial building
on approximately 3.3 acres of land generally located at the northwest
corner of Francis Street and Business Parkway, at 2785 East Francis
Street, within the Business Park land use district of the California
Commerce Center South Specific Plan (APN: 0211-262-07).

X The plan does adequately address Fire Department requirements at this time.
[0 No comments.

X] Standard Conditions of Approval apply, as stated below.

(] The plan does NOT adequately address Fire Department requirements.

[0 The comments contained in the attached report must be met prior to scheduling
for Development Advisory Board.

SITE AND BUILDING FEATURES:

A. 2013 CBC Type of Construction: 111B, concrete tilt up
B. Type of Roof Materials: Wood, non rated

C. Ground Floor Area(s): 61,650 sq. ft.

D. Number of Stories: One story

E. Total Square Footage: 61,650 sq. ft

F. 2013 CBC Occupancy Classification(s): B, S-1, F-1

Item C - 30 of 36



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL.:

1.0 GENERAL

X 1.1 The following are the Ontario Fire Department (“Fire Department”) requirements for this
development project, based on the current edition of the California Fire Code (CFC), and the
current versions of the Fire Prevention Standards (“Standards.”) It is recommended that the
applicant or developer transmit a copy of these requirements to the on-site contractor(s) and
that all questions or concerns be directed to the Bureau of Fire Prevention, at (909) 395-2029.
For copies of Ontario Fire Department Standards please access the City of Ontario web site at
www.ci.ontario.ca.us, click on “Fire Department” and then on “Standards and Forms.”

XI 1.2 These Fire Department conditions of approval are to be included on any and all construction
drawings.

2.0 FIRE DEPARTMENT ACCESS

X1 2.1 Fire Department vehicle access roadways shall be provided to within 150 ft. of all portions of
the exterior walls of the first story of any building, unless specifically approved. Roadways
shall be paved with an all-weather surface and shall be a minimum of twenty (20) ft. wide. See
Standard #B-004.

X 2.2 In order to allow for adequate turning radius for emergency fire apparatus, all turns shall be
designed to meet the minimum twenty five feet (25”) inside and forty-five feet (45°) outside
turning radius per Standard #B-005.

X 2.3 Fire Department access roadways that exceed one hundred and fifty feet (150°) in length shall
have an approved turn-around per_Standard #B-002.

X 2.4 Access drive aisles which cross property lines shall be provided with CC&Rs, access
easements, or reciprocating agreements, and shall be recorded on the titles of affected
properties, and copies of same shall be provided at the time of building plan check.

X 2.5 "No Parking-Fire Lane" signs and /or red painted curbs with lettering are required to be instal-
led in interior access roadways, in locations where vehicle parking would obstruct the
minimum clear width requirement. Installation shall be per Standard #B-001.

X 2.6 Security gates or other barriers on fire access roadways shall be provided with a Knox brand
key switch or padlock to allow Fire Department access. See Standards #B-003, B-004 and H-
001.

3.0 WATER SUPPLY
X 3.1 The required fire flow per Fire Department standards, based on the 2013 California Fire Code,

Appendix B, is 2650 gallons per minute (g.p.m.) for 4 hours at a minimum of 20 pounds per
square inch (p.s.i.) residual operating pressure.

1%0h € - 31 of 36



X 3.2

] 33

X 3.4

4.0

X 4.1

X 4.2

X 4.3

X 4.4

[]45

X 4.6

[]4.7

Off-site (public) fire hydrants are required to be installed on all frontage streets, at a minimum
spacing of three hundred foot (300’) apart, per Engineering Department specifications.

Buildings that exceed 100,000 square feet in floor area shall provide an onsite looped fire
protection water line around the building(s.) The loops shall be required to have two or more
points of connection from a public circulating water main.

The public water supply, including water mains and fire hydrants, shall be tested and approved
by the Engineering Department and Fire Department prior to combustible construction to
assure availability and reliability for firefighting purposes.

FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS

On-site private fire hydrants are required per Standard #D-005, and identified in accordance
with Standard #D-002. Installation and locations(s) are subject to the approval of the Fire
Department. An application with detailed plans shall be submitted, and a construction permit
shall be issued by the Fire Department, prior to any work being done.

Underground fire mains which cross property lines shall be provided with CC & R, easements,
or reciprocating agreements, and shall be recorded on the titles of affected properties, and
copies of same shall be provided at the time of fire department plan check. The shared use of
private fire mains or fire pumps is allowable only between immediately adjacent properties
and shall not cross any public street.

An automatic fire sprinkler system is required. The system design shall be in accordance with
National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) Standard 13. All new fire sprinkler systems,
except those in single family dwellings, which contain twenty (20) sprinkler heads or more
shall be monitored by an approved listed supervising station. An application along with
detailed plans shall be submitted, and a construction permit shall be issued by the Fire
Department, prior to any work being done.

Fire Department Connections (FDC) shall be located on the address side of the building within
one hundred fifty feet (150”) of a public fire hydrant on the same side of the street. Provide
identification for all fire sprinkler control valves and fire department connections per Standard
#D-007. Raised curbs adjacent to Fire Department connection(s) shall be painted red, five feet
either side, per City standards.

A fire alarm system is required. The system design shall be in accordance with National Fire
Protection Association (NFPA) Standard 72. An application along with detailed plans shall be
submitted, and a construction permit shall be issued by the Fire Department, prior to any work
being done.

Portable fire extinguishers are required to be installed prior to occupancy per Standard #C-001.
Please contact the Fire Prevention Bureau to determine the exact number, type and placement
required.

A fixed fire extinguishing system is required for the protection of hood, duct, plenum and
cooking surfaces. This system must comply with National Fire Protection Association (NFPA)

|80h € - 32 of 36



Standards 17A and 96. An application with detailed plans shall be submitted, and a
construction permit shall be issued by the Fire Department, prior to any work being done.

[ 1 4.8 Hose valves with two and one half inch (2 '2”) connections will be required on the roof, in
locations acceptable to the Fire Department. These hose valves shall be take their water supply
from the automatic fire sprinkler systems, and shall be included in the design submitted for
these systems. Identification shall be provided for all hose valves per Standard #D-004.

[1 4.9 Due to inaccessible rail spur areas, two and one half inch 2-1/2” fire hose connections shall be
provided in these areas. These hose valves shall be take their water supply from the automatic
fire sprinkler systems, and shall be included in the design submitted for these systems.
Identification shall be provided for all hose valves per Standard #D-004.

5.0 BUILDING CONSTRUCTION FEATURES

1 5.1 The developer/general contractor is to be responsible for reasonable periodic cleanup of the
development during construction to avoid hazardous accumulations of combustible trash and
debris both on and off the site.

XI 5.2 Approved numbers or addresses shall be placed on all new and existing buildings in such a
position as to be plainly visible and legible from the street or road fronting the property. Multi-
tenant or building projects shall have addresses and/or suite numbers provided on the rear of
the building. Address numbers shall contrast with their background. See Section 9-1.3280 of
the Ontario Municipal Code and Standards #H-003 and #H-002.

[] 5.3 Single station smoke alarms and carbon monoxide alarms are required to be installed per the
California Building Code and the California Fire Code.

(1 5.4 Multiple unit building complexes shall have building directories provided at the main
entrances. The directories shall be designed to the requirements of the Fire Department, see
Section 9-1.3280 of the Ontario Municipal Code and Standard #H-003.

1 5.5 All residential chimneys shall be equipped with an approved spark arrester meeting the
requirements of the California Building Code.

X 5.6 Knox ® brand key-box(es) shall be installed in location(s) acceptable to the Fire Department.
All Knox boxes shall be monitored for tamper by the building fire alarm system. See Standard
#H-001 for specific requirements.

X 5.7 Placards shall be installed in acceptable locations on buildings that store, use or handle
hazardous materials in excess of the quantities specified in the CFC. Placards shall meet the
requirements of National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) Standard 704.

(] 5.8 The building shall be provided with a Public Safety 800 MHZ radio amplification system per

the Ontario Municipal Code Section 4-11.09 (n) and the CFC. The design and installation shall
be approved by the Fire Department.

1#e0h € - 33 of 36



6.0 OTHER SPECIAL USES

X 6.1 The storage, use, dispensing, or handling of any hazardous materials shall be approved by the
Fire Department, and adequate fire protection features shall be required. If hazardous materials
are proposed, a Fire Department Hazardous Materials Information Packet, including
Disclosure Form and Information Worksheet, shall be completed and submitted with Material
Safety Data Sheets to the Fire Department along with building construction plans.

X 6.2 Any High Piled Storage, or storage of combustible materials greater than twelve (12°) feet in
height for ordinary (Class I-IV) commodities or storage greater than six feet (6”) in height of
high hazard (Group A plastics, rubber tires, flammable liquids, etc.) shall be approved by the
Fire Department, and adequate fire protection features shall be required. If High Piled Storage
is proposed, a Fire Department High Piled Storage Worksheet shall be completed and detailed
racking plans or floor plans submitted prior to occupancy of the building.

] 6.3 Underground fuel tanks, their associated piping and dispensers shall be reviewed, approved,
and permitted by Ontario Building Department, Ontario Fire Department, and San Bernardino
County Fire Department Hazardous Materials Division. In fueling facilities, an exterior
emergency pump shut-off switch shall be provided.

7.0 OTHER PROJECT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

X 7.1 NONE

<END.>

%@ € - 34 of 36



CITY OF ONTARIO

MEMORANDUM
TO: CHUCK MERCIER, PLANNING DEPARTMENT
FROM:  DOUGLAS SOREL, POLICE DEPARTMENT
DATE: FEBRUARY 22,2016

SUBJECT: PDEV16-004 - A DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR AN INDUSTRIAL
WAREHOUSE BUILDINGS AT E FRANCIS ST AND BUSINESS
PARKWAY

The “Standard Conditions of Approval” contained in Resolution No. 2010-021 apply. The
applicant shall read and be thoroughly familiar with these conditions, including, but not limited
to, the requirements below.

e Required lighting for walkways, driveways, doorways and other areas used by the public
shall be provided and shall operate on photosensor. Photometrics shall be provided and
include the types of fixtures proposed and demonstrate that such fixtures meet the vandal-
resistant requirement. Planned landscaping shall not obstruct lighting fixtures.

e Rooftop addresses shall be installed on the building as stated in the Standard Conditions.

The Applicant is invited to call Douglas Sorel at (909) 395-2873 regarding any questions or
concerns.

Iltem C - 35 of 36



CITY OF ONTARIO
MEMORANDUM

TO: Otto Kroutil, Development Director
Scott Murphy, Planning Director
Cathy Wahlstrom, Principal Planner (Copy of memo only)
Charity Hernandez, Economic Development
Kevin Shear, Building Official
Raymond Lee, Assistant City Engineer
Carolyn Bell, Landscape Planning Division
Sheldon Yu, Municipal Utility Company
Doug Sorel, Police Department
Art Andres, Deputy Fire Chief/Fire Marshal
Tom Danna, T. E., Traffic/Transportation Manager
Lorena Mejia, Associate Planner, Airport Planning (Copy of memo only)
Steve Wilson, Engineering/NPDES
Bob Gluck, Code Enforcement Director

FROM: Chuck Mercier,
DATE: February 04, 2016
SUBJECT: FILE #: PDEV16-004 Finance Acct#:

The following project has been submitted for review. Please send one (1) copy and email one (1) copy of
your DAB report to the Planning Department by Thursday, February 18, 2016.
Note: mﬂy DAB action is required

|:] Both DAB and Planning Commission actions are required

D Only Planning Commission action is required

D DAB, Planning Commission and City Council actions are required

E] Only Zoning Administrator action is required

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: A request for Development Plan approval to construct 1 industrial buildings
totaling 61,560 square feet on approximately 3.3 acres of land located at Francis Ave and Business
Parkway, within the Business Park land use district of the California Commerce Center Specific Plan.
M The plan does adequately address the departmental concerns at this time.

[:] No comments

D Report attached (1 copy and email 1 copy)

@ Standard Conditions of Approval apply

D The plan does not adequately address the departmental concerns.

D The conditions contained in the attached report must be met prior to scheduting for
Development Advisory Board.

g%w\mm Q/Y/é

Department LE Signature (_JTitle Date

Item C - 36 of 36



DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD
DECISION NO.
June 20, 2016

DECISION NO.:
FILE NO.: PMTT16-008

DESCRIPTION: A Tentative Tract Map (TT 18996) for Condominium Purposes to
subdivide 5.04 acres of land into 2 numbered lots and 7 lettered lots within the Medium
Density Residential (MDR) district of Planning Area 10A of The Avenue Specific Plan,
generally located north of Ontario Ranch Road, east of Turner Avenue and west of Haven
Avenue. Related File: PDEV16-013; APN(s): 0218-462-80 and 0218-513-24; submitted
by Brookfield Residential.

PART |I: BACKGROUND & ANALYSIS

Brookfield Residential, (herein after referred to as “Applicant’) has filed an
application requesting Tentative Tract Map approval, File No. PMTT16-008, as described
in the subject of this Decision (herein after referred to as "Application" or "Project").

(1) Project Setting: The project site is comprised of 5.04 acres of land
generally located north of Ontario Ranch Road, east of Turner Avenue and west of Haven
Avenue, and is depicted in Exhibit A: Aerial Photograph, attached. Existing land uses,
General Plan and zoning designations, and specific plan land uses on and surrounding
the project site are as follows:

Existing Land Use Genc_aral P_Ian Zoning Designation |Specific Plan Land Use
Designation
Site Vacant Medium Density The Avenue Specific PA-10A: Medium
Residential Plan Density Residential
Medium Density e . ;
North Vacant Residential The A"e;;isf’ec'f'c DF;’:‘SL?/AF-{G'\Q? ddéﬁ?al
Med_ium DenSity PA-11 and PA-10B:
South Vacant Residential and The Avenue Specific Medium Density
Agricultural/Dairy Uses Neighborhood Plan : . y
Commercial Residential and Retail
East Vacant Me&‘;’i‘&;ﬁiﬁ'ty The Avenue Specific | PA-10A: Medium
Plan Density Residential
Low Density e . .
West | Agricultural/Dairy Uses Residential The AveSIL; ?]Specmc PA-SRBéSLig:/nE:InSHy

(2) Project Description: A Tentative Tract Map (TT 18996) for Condominium
Purposes to subdivide 5.04 acres of land into 2 numbered lots and 7 lettered lots within

1-

ltem D -1 of 34



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PMTT16-008
June 20, 2016

the Medium Density Residential (MDR) district of Planning Area 10A of The Avenue
Specific Plan, generally located north of Ontario Ranch Road, east of Turner Avenue and
west of Haven Avenue.

PART Il: RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Application is a project pursuant to the California Environmental
Quality Act (Public Resources Code Section 21000 et seq.) ("CEQA") and an initial study
has been prepared to determine possible environmental impacts; and

WHEREAS, the environmental impacts of this project were previously reviewed in
conjunction with The Avenue Specific Plan Amendment (PSPA13-003), for which a(n)
addendum to The Avenue Specific Plan EIR (SCH# 2005071109) was adopted by
the City Council on June 17, 2014, and this Application introduces no new significant
environmental impacts; and

WHEREAS, the City's "Local Guidelines for the Implementation of the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)" provide for the use of a single environmental
assessment in situations where the impacts of subsequent projects are adequately
analyzed; and

WHEREAS, Ontario Development Code Table 2.02-1 (Review Matrix) grants the
Development Advisory Board (“DAB”) the responsibility and authority to review and act,
or make recommendation to the Planning Commission, on the subject Application; and

WHEREAS, all members of the DAB of the City of Ontario were provided the
opportunity to review and comment on the Application, and no comments were received
opposing the proposed development; and

WHEREAS, the project is consistent with the Housing Element of the Policy Plan
(General Plan) component of The Ontario Plan, as the project site is not one of the
properties in the Available Land Inventory contained in Table A-3 (Available Land by
Planning Area) of the Housing Element Technical Report Appendix; and

WHEREAS, the proposed project is located within the Airport Influence Area of
Ontario International Airport (ONT) and was evaluated and found to be consistent with
the policies and criteria of the Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP) for ONT; and

WHEREAS, on June 20, 2016, the DAB of the City of Ontario conducted a hearing
on the Application and concluded said hearing on that date; and

WHEREAS, all legal prerequisites to the adoption of this Decision have occurred.

ltem D - 2 of 34



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PMTT16-008
June 20, 2016

PART Ill: THE DECISION

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY FOUND AND DETERMINED by the
Development Advisory Board of the City of Ontario, as follows:

SECTION 1: As the recommending body for the Project, the DAB has reviewed
and considered the information contained in the previously adopted addendum to The
Avenue Specific Plan EIR (SCH# 2005071109) and supporting documentation. Based
upon the facts and information contained in the previously adopted addendum to The
Avenue Specific Plan EIR (SCH# 2005071109) and supporting documentation, the DAB
finds as follows:

(1)  The previously adopted addendum to The Avenue Specific Plan EIR (SCH#
2005071109) contains a complete and accurate reporting of the environmental impacts
associated with the Project; and

(2)  The previously adopted addendum to The Avenue Specific Plan EIR (SCH#
2005071109) was completed in compliance with CEQA and the Guidelines promulgated
thereunder; and

(3)  The previously adopted addendum to The Avenue Specific Plan EIR (SCH#
2005071109) reflects the independent judgment of the Planning Commission; and

(4)  All previously adopted mitigation measures, which are applicable to the
Project, shall be a condition of Project approval and are incorporated herein by this
reference.

SECTION 2: Based upon the substantial evidence presented to the DAB during
the above-referenced hearing and upon the specific findings set forth in Section 1, above,
the DAB hereby concludes as follows:

(1)  The subdivision is consistent with The Ontario Plan Policy Plan (General
Plan) and The Avenue Specific Plan in that the proposed subdivision and lot sizes comply
with the goals and policies of TOP and The Avenue Specific Plan. The proposed
subdivision is consistent with the goals and policies of TOP (Policy H2-4) and The Avenue
Specific Plan by providing communities in New Model Colony (Ontario Ranch) that are
distinguished by diverse housing and highly amenitized neighborhoods; and

(2) The design or improvement of the subdivision is consistent with all
applicable general and specific plans. The Tentative Tract Map meets all minimum lot
requirements within the Design Guidelines and Development Standards of The Avenue
Specific Plan. The Tentative Tract Map will create residential lots that are physically
suitable to accommodate the development of multi-family residential homes. The
proposed lots range in size from 67,239 to 119,218 square feet, which exceeds the
Specific Plan’s minimum lot requirement of 14,000 square feet; and

-3-

ltem D - 3 of 34



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PMTT16-008
June 20, 2016

(83) The site is physically suitable for the type of development proposed. The
Tentative Tract Map proposes to subdivide 5.04 acres of land into 2 numbered lots for the
construction of 91 townhomes within (Planning Area 10A) of The Avenue Specific Plan.
The proposed lots range in size from 67,239 to 119,218 square feet, which exceeds the
Specific Plan’s minimum lot requirement of 14,000 square feet; and

(4)  The design of the subdivision or the proposed improvement is not likely to
cause substantial environmental damage or substantially and avoidable injure fish or
wildlife or their habitat. The environmental impacts of this project were previously
reviewed in conjunction with an addendum to The Avenue Specific Plan EIR (SCH#
2005071109) that was adopted by the City Council. This application is consistent with
the previously adopted EIR and introduces no new significant environmental impacts; and

(5)  The design of the subdivision or the proposed improvement is not likely to
cause serious public health problems. The environmental impacts of this project were
previously reviewed in conjunction with an addendum to The Avenue Specific Plan EIR
(SCH# 2005071109) that was adopted by the City Council on June 17, 2014. This
application is consistent with the previously adopted EIR and introduces no new
significant environmental impacts; and

(6)  The design of the subdivision will not conflict with any easement acquired
by the public at large, then of record, for access through or use of the property within the
proposed subdivision; and

(7)  The design of the subdivision has, to the extent feasible, provided for future
passive or natural heating or cooling opportunities, i.e. lot sizes and configuration permit
orientation of structures in an east-west alignment or permit orientation of structures to
take advantage of shade or prevailing breezes.

SECTION 3: Based upon the Addendum and all related information presented to
the DAB, the DAB finds that the preparation of a subsequent or supplemental EIR is not
required for the Project, as the Project:

(1) Does not constitute substantial changes to the certified EIR that will require
major revisions to the EIR due to the involvement of new significant environmental effects
or a substantial increase in the severity of previously identified significant effects; and

(2)  Does not constitute substantial changes with respect to the circumstances
under which the certified EIR was prepared, that will require major revisions to the EIR
due to the involvement of new significant environmental effects or a substantial increase
in the severity of the previously identified significant effects; and.

ltem D - 4 of 34



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PMTT16-008
June 20, 2016

(3) Does not contain new information of substantial importance that was not
known and could not have been known with the exercise of reasonable diligence at the
time the EIR was certified, that shows any of the following:

(@)  The project will have one or more significant effects not discussed in
the certified EIR; or

(b)  Significant effects previously examined will be substantially more
severe than shown in the certified EIR; or

(c) Mitigation measures or alternatives previously found not to be
feasible would in fact be feasible and would substantially reduce one or more significant
effects of the Project, but the City declined to adopt such measures; or

(d) Mitigation measures or alternatives considerably different from those
analyzed in the certified EIR would substantially reduce one or more significant effects on
the environment, but which the City declined to adopt.

SECTION 4: Based upon the findings and conclusions set forth in Sections 1
through 3, above, the DAB hereby recommends the Planning Commission approve the
Application subject to each and every condition set forth in the Department reports,
included as Attachment “A” of this Decision, and incorporated herein by this reference.

SECTION 5: The Applicant shall agree to defend, indemnify and hold harmless,
the City of Ontario or its agents, officers, and employees from any claim, action or
proceeding against the City of Ontario or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set
aside, void or annul this approval. The City of Ontario shall promptly notify the applicant
of any such claim, action or proceeding, and the City of Ontario shall cooperate fully in
the defense.

SECTION 6: The documents and materials that constitute the record of
proceedings on which these findings have been based are located at the City of Ontario
City Hall, 303 East “B” Street, Ontario, California 91764. The custodian for these records
is the City Clerk of the City of Ontario.

RECOMMENDING APPROVAL this 20t day of June 2016.

Development Advisory Board Chairman

ltem D - 5 of 34



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PMTT16-008
June 20, 2016

Exhibit A: Project Location Map

. Schffer

- Project Site

Item D - 6 of 34



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PMTT16-008
June 20, 2016

Exhibit B: The Avenue Specific Plan Land Use Map

i /\ N
SCHAEFER AVENUE I |
f =
mDDLE

i SCHoOL

CARPENTER AVENUE

CUCAMONGA CREEK CHANNEL
0 AVENUE

HAVEN AVENUE !‘J}

ARCHIBA

LEGEND 1 gi 5‘ 3‘ 3‘

[ LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL [ scHooL o

[ MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL I PARK RTTTTTTTI. S
— NOTE: The locations ¢ = * Project Site

[ RETAIL SCE EASEMENT determined as part of = J

[C___] STORM DRAIN EASEMENT

ltem D -7 of 34



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PMTT16-008
June 20, 2016

Exhibit C: Tentative Tract Map 18996

EXISTING
77 1899 4

84

TRACT
BOUNDARY

N4928'45°E
2 ¥

EXISTING |
7R 18995

‘ — . TRACT BOUNDARY 21857 =
TRACT BOUNDARY - = 27 ALE rc 2
2 §
TR T = 5 e R ’Lﬂ% i
e TN .. B i l_i’i\ —-—','.
! N\ ONTARIO RANCH ROAD - a\&
g/& S s 2 L a\E‘,
:‘Z[& i N Q- o
N Ay a5 GE - s

ltem D - 8 of 34



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PMTT16-008

June 20, 2016
Exhibit C: Tentative Tract Map 18996 Cont’d
T ﬁ[la 167 i 4 ’ Il N Jf
196 ," B '_‘é ] i / i /
- 165 'E§ o i
D Lg= ] I
: § | é?/_, )
L=
é}ff,f /

197
|
|
ey
-2
‘l’,_‘

Sy Pyl

[ ] |

[

19 \
196 oazr'r

72804 T¢ |
/ f

G }clf:"_ 7

20"
ALLEY (L]7]

/ [
| f’;

EXIST._20" EASEMENT |
|

e L\
?GEJ\\ oT (x4
\37 A\ TR 18995
\ES)C)
" \\ T PR 77 1665z 1
| =
I an
\LY = ““ |
3 e E—— B | |
26 71-1C o El
726, P — /' | {
_ e P A R _k_ﬁ\-ﬁ—ﬁ\L-____‘ } 1
L = e
" Han B N ez o i /:\ &:\. . iy
e W~ | | . ?2512_] '\ o g
— \ z26.51 Ic e i
/ — \ 72553 T¢ — |
L . X N 726.08 IC ONTARIO RANCH ROAD 72456 TC
- = - ‘/
] PT7 S T e E .
| e ——- N R
R T R o =
i - = ! ; i
L 8 R 3
\ — v 72686 ¢ \ . ge
\::v — 72673 IC . —\ | 72632 7¢ \ \ 2%
\& ¥ ! \ [ "\

-O-
ltem D - 9 of 34




Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PMTT16-008
June 20, 2016

Attachment “A”

FILE NO. PMTT16-008
DEPARTMENTAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

(Departmental conditions of approval to follow this page)

-10-

ltem D - 10 of 34



PLANNING DEPARTMENT
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

File No(s). PMTT16-008

Date: June 20, 2016

Project Description: A Tentative Tract Map (TT 18996) for Condominium Purposes to
subdivide 5.04 acres of land into 2 numbered lots and 7 lettered lots within the Medium
Density Residential (MDR) district of Planning Area 10A of The Avenue Specific Plan,
generally located north of Ontario Ranch Road, east of Turner Avenue and west of Haven
Avenue. Related File: PDEV16-013; APN(s): 0218-462-80 and 0218-513-24; submitted

by Brookfield Residential. ﬂ

Reviewed by: Henry K. Noh, Senior PIanner%X

Phone: (909) 395-2429; Fax: (909) 395-2420

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

The above-described Development Plan application shall comply with the following
conditions of approval:

1.0 Standard Conditions of Approval. The project shall comply with the Standard
Conditions for New Development, adopted by City Council Resolution No. 1020-021, on
March 16, 2010. A copy of the Standard Conditions for New Development may be
obtained from the Planning Department or the City Clerk. Additionally, the project shall
comply with the regulations of the Subarea 29 Specific Plan.

2.0 Special Conditions of Approval. In addition to the Standard Conditions for New
Development identified in condition no. 1.0, above, the project shall comply with the
following special conditions of approval:

2.1 Time Limits. Project approval shall become null and void 2 years following
the effective date of application approval, unless a building permit is issued and
construction is commenced, and diligently pursued toward completion, or a time
extension has been approved. This condition does not supersede any individual time
limits specified herein, or any other departmental conditions of approval applicable to the
Project, for the performance of specific conditions or improvements.

-1- (Form Rev.: 7/28/2014)

Item D - 11 of 34



Planning Department Conditions of Approval
File No(s).: PMTT16-008

2.2  Subdivision Map. The final tract map or parcel map shall be in conformance
with the approved tentative tract map or parcel map on file with the City. Any substantial
variation from the approved tentative tract map or parcel map must be reviewed and
approved by the Planning Department.

2.3  All applicable conditions of approval of Development Agreement (File No.
PDA10-002) shall apply to this tract.

2.4  All applicable conditions of approval of The Avenue Specific Plan shall apply
to this tract.

2.5 All applicable conditions of approval of the “A” Map TT 18922 (File No.
PMTT13-010) and “B” Maps TT 18992 (File No. PMTT14-014) and TT 18994 (File No.
PMTT14-016) shall apply to this tract.

2.6 Parcelization.

(a) Any future development of this subdivision shall require
Development Advisory Board and Planning Commission approval.

2.7 Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions (CC&Rs)/Mutual Access and
Maintenance Agreements.

(a) CC&Rs shall be prepared for the Project and shall be recorded prior
to the issuance of a building permit.

(b) CC&R’s shall include requirements for the home owner’s association
to be responsible for maintaining any required landscaping and irrigation systems within
common areas as well as parkway improvements within the right-of-way of local streets
adjacent to residential areas.

(c) CC&Rs shall ensure the maintenance of common area landscape
improvements. Private improvements to be maintained by the homeowner’s association
include:

(i) Parkway improvements within the right-of-way of local streets
adjacent to residential areas and along private Neighborhood
Streets;

(ii)  All private neighborhood streets and private drive aisles;

(iii)  On-site private NPDES interim detention basins;

(iv) Internal slopes fronting streets and slope areas in the rear of
homes;

(v)  All internal open spaces, walkways, parks, and common
areas at neighborhood entries;

(vi)  Private recreational areas;

(vii) Landscaping adjacent to private drive aisle right of way;

2.

Item D - 12 of 34



Planning Department Conditions of Approval
File No(s).: PMTT16-008

(viii) Paseos;

(ix)  All public non-exclusive use landscaped area;

(x) Community theme wall and entries;

(xi) Entry monuments;

(xii) Landscaping and irrigation systems within common areas and
parkways.

(d) CC&R’s shall include authorization for the City’'s local law
enforcement officers to enforce City and State traffic and penal codes within the project
area.

(e) The CC&R'’S shall grant the City of Ontario the right of enforcement
of the CC&R provisions.

(f) A specific methodology/procedure shall be established within the
CCA&R'’s for enforcement of its provisions by the City of Ontario, if adequate maintenance
of the development does not occur, such as, but not limited to, provisions that would grant
the City the right of access to correct maintenance issues and assess the homeowners
association for all costs incurred.

(g) Adequate safeguards shall be incorporated into the CC&R’s to
guarantee the homeowners association maintains adequate cash reserves for long-term
project maintenance (enforcement of the Davis-Sterling Act), such as, but not limited to,
requiring that reserve funding studies are performed at regular intervals by the
homeowners association and that the association’s reserves do not fall below the level
initially approved by the State of California Department of Real Estate.

2.8 Disclosure Statements.

(a) A copy of the Public Report from the Department of Real Estate,
prepared for the subdivision pursuant to Business and Professions Code Section 11000
et seq., shall be provided to each prospective buyer of the residential units and shall
include a statement to the effect that:

(i) This tract is subject to noise from the Ontario International
Airport and may be more severely impacted in the future.

(ii) Some of the property adjacent to this tract is zoned for
agricultural uses and there could be fly, odor, or related problems due to the proximity of
animals.

(iii) The area south of Riverside Drive lies within the San
Bernardino County Agricultural Preserve. Dairies currently existing in that area are likely
to remain for the foreseeable future.

(iv) This tract is part of a Community Facilities District. The
homeowner(s) will be assessed through their property taxes for the continuing
maintenance of the district.

Item D - 13 of 34



Planning Department Conditions of Approval
File No(s).: PMTT16-008

(b)  The proposed project is located within the Airport Influence Area of
Ontario International Airport (ONT) and was evaluated and found to be consistent with
the policies and criteria of the Airport Land Use Compatibility Plans (ALUCP) for ONT
Airport. The project is located within the Real Estate Transaction Disclosure and in
accordance with California Codes: Business and Professions Code Section 11010-11024
new subdivisions within an Airport Influence Area are required to file an application for a
Public Report consisting of a Notice of Intention (NOI) and a completed questionnaire
with the Department of Real Estate and include the following language within the NOI:

NOTICE OF AIRPORT IN VICINITY

This property is presently located in the vicinity of an airport, within what is known as an
airport influence area. For that reason, the property may be subject to some of the
annoyances or inconveniences associated with proximity to airport operations (for
example: noise, vibration, or odors). Individual sensitivities to those annoyances can vary
from person to person. You may wish to consider what airport annoyances, if any, are
associated with the property before you complete your purchase and determine whether
they are acceptable to you.

2.9 Environmental Review.

(@) The environmental impacts of this project were previously analyzed
in an addendum to The Avenue Specific Plan EIR (SCH# 2005071109) that was adopted
by the City Council on June 17, 2014. This application is consistent with the previously
adopted EIR and introduces no new significant environmental impacts. The City's
"Guidelines for the Implementation of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)"
provide for the use of a single environmental assessment in situations where the impacts
of subsequent projects are adequately analyzed. All previously adopted mitigation
measures shall be a condition of project approval and are incorporated herein by
reference.

(b)  The applicant shall agree to defend, indemnify and hold harmless,
the City of Ontario or its agents, officers, and employees from any claim, action or
proceeding against the City of Ontario or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set
aside, void or annul any approval of the City of Ontario, whether by its City Council,
Planning Commission or other authorized board or officer. The City of Ontario shall
promptly notify the applicant of any such claim, action or proceeding, and the City of
Ontario shall cooperate fully in the defense.

(c) If human remains are found during project
grading/excavation/construction activities, the area shall not be disturbed until any
required investigation is completed by the County Coroner and Native American
consultation has been completed (if deemed applicable).

(d) If any archeological or paleontological resources are found during
project grading/excavation/construction, the area shall not be disturbed until the
significance of the resource is determined. If determined to be significant, the resource

ol

Item D - 14 of 34



Planning Department Conditions of Approval
File No(s).: PMTT16-008

shall be recovered by a qualified archeologist or paleontologist consistent with current
standards and guidelines, or other appropriate measures implemented.

2.10 Additional Fees.

(a)  After project's entittement approval and prior to issuance of final
building permits, the Planning Department’s Plan Check and Inspection fees shall be paid
at the rate established by resolution of the City Council.

(b)  Within 5 days following final application approval, the Notice of
Determination (NOD), [ | Notice of Exemption (NOE), filing fee shall be provided to the
Planning Department. The $50.00 filing fee shall be paid by check, made payable to the
"Clerk of the Board", which will be forwarded to the San Bernardino County Clerk of the
Board of Supervisors, along with all applicable environmental forms/notices, pursuant to
the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). Failure to provide
said fee within the time specified may result in the 30-day statute of limitations for the
filing of a CEQA lawsuit being extended to 180 days.

2.11 Additional Requirements.

(a) Off-Site Subdivision Signs.

The City Council has authorized the Baldy View Chapter of the
Building Industry Association to manage a standardized off-site directional sign program
on a non-profit basis. The program uses uniform sign structures and individual
identification and directional signs for residential development. No other off-site signing
is authorized. (For additional information, contact the Baldy View Chapter BIA at (909)
945-1884.

(b)  The applicant shall contact the Ontario Post Office to determine the
size and location of mailboxes for this project. The location of the mailboxes shall be
submitted to the Planning Department for review and approval prior to the issuance of
building permits.

(c) The applicant (Developer) shall be responsible for providing fiber to
each home per City requirements and standards.

(d) Dairy Separation Requirement for Residential Development.

The following separation requirements from existing dairies/feed lots
shall apply to new residential development or structures used for public assembly
purposes from existing dairies/feed lots.

A minimum 100" separation shall be required between a new
residential, commercial or industrial development or structure used for public assembly
and an existing animal feed trough, corral/pen or an existing dairy/feed lot including

-5-

Item D - 15 of 34



Planning Department Conditions of Approval
File No(s).: PMTT16-008

manure stockpiles and related wastewater detention basins. The 100-foot separation
requirement may be satisfied by an off-site easement acceptable to the Planning Director
with adjacent properties, submitted with the initial final map and recorded prior to or
concurrent with the final map.

Item D - 16 of 34



ONTARIO

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

(Traffic/Transportation Division, Engineering Services Division and Ontario Municipal Utilities Company Conditions
incorporated)

X] DEVELOPMENT [J PARCEL MAP ] TRACT MAP
PLAN
[J OTHER [X] FOR CONDOMINIUM PURPOSES

PROJECT FILE NO. PMTT1 6-008/TTM 18996
AND
PDEV16-013

B<J ORIGINAL [] REVISED

CITY PROJECT ENGINEER & PHONE: Naiim Khoury, Associate Engineer A}{(
(909) 395-2152

CITY PROJECT PLANNER: Henry Noh, Senior Planner
(909) 395-2429
DATE: June 20, 2016
PROJECT NAME/ DESCRIPTION: Subdivide of 4.29 Acres into 2 Lots

for the construction of 91
townhomes within The Avenue SP

LOCATION: North of Ontario Ranch Road and
west of Haven Avenue

APPLICANT: BrookCal,LLC ~
Id Residential

’9 sle i 2
REVIEWED BY: /

APPROVED BY:

Khoi Do, PE Date
Assistant City Engineer

Item D - 17 of 34



PROJECT FILE: TENTATIVE TRACT NO. PMTT16-008/TTM18996 & PDEV14-013 : (AR
PROJECT. ENG: Naiim Khoury {: 4 ‘
DATE: June 20, 2016 \

THIS PROJECT SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN THE GENERAL
STANDARD CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL ADOPTED BY CITY COUNCIL (RESOLUTION NO. 2010-
021) AND THE PROJECT-SPECIFIC CONDITIONS SPECIFIED IN THE REPORT (ONLY APPLICABLE
CONDITIONS ARE CHECKED IN THIS REPORT). THE APPLICANT AND/OR APPLICANT'’S
REPRESENTATIVE SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COMPLETION OF ALL APPLICABLE
CONDITIONS (STANDARD AND PROJECT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS) PRIOR TO OCCUPANCY, AS
SPECIFIED IN THIS REPORT PLUS THE CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TM18922-1, TM18922-2
TM18922-3, TM18991, TM18992 and TM18994.

PRIOR TO THE FINAL MAP RECORDATION Check When
o T2 Nt FINAL MAP RECORDATION

O 1.01
K 102
B 1.03
[J 104
[ 10s
<] 1.06
K 107
<] 1.08
X 1.09

Complete

A.  Prior to TM18996 recordation, dedicate to the City of Ontario in fee simple the following right- D
of-way ROW in locations listed below,

Dedicate the following public easements: [:I

a) Dedicate variable width easement for pedestrian access and paseo purposes across lots
1 and A as shown on the tentative tract map.

b) Dedicate 4-foot easement for pedestrian access and paseo purposes across lots 2,Eand
G as shown on the tentative tract map.

Restrict vehicular access as follows: D

Access to subdivision shall only be granted at those locations shown in the approved
Tentative Map and The Avenue Plan Specific Plan.

Vacate the following streets and easements: D

Provide and record a reciprocal use agreement to assure common ingress and egress and joint [:]
maintenance of all common access, parking areas and drives, landscaping, and raised median
landscape.

Provide (original document) Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions (CC&R’s), as applicable to D
the project, and as approved by the City Attorney and the Engineering and Planning Departments,
ready for recordation with the County of San Bernardino. The CC&R’s shall provide for, but not

be limited to, common ingress and egress, emergency access, joint maintenance of all common
access improvements, cost for additional refuse collection pick up services, waste can pickup
locations, common facilities, parking areas, utilities and drive approaches in addition to
maintenance requirements established in the Water Quality Management Plan (WQMP), as
applicable to the project. The CC&Rs / HOA shall define areas whereby tenants place their waste
cans for pickup by service vehicles. Said policy shall be reviewed and approved by the Solid
Waste Department.

Prepare a fully executed Subdivision Agreement (on City approved format and forms) with accompanying [_:j
security as required, or complete all public improvements.

Provide a2 monument bond (i.e. cash deposit) in an amount determined by the City's approved [:|
cost estimate spreadsheet (available for download on the City's website: wWww.ci.ontario.ca.us)
or as specified in writing by the applicant's California Registered Professional Engineer or

California Registered Land Surveyor of Record and approved by the City Engineer, whichever is
greater.

Provide a preliminary title report not older than 30 days to the Engineering Department. [:]

Page 2 of §

Item D - 18 of 34



PROJECT FILE: TENTATIVE TRACT NO. PMTT16-008/TTM 18996 & PDEV14-013
PROJECT. ENG: Naiim Khoury
DATE: June 20, 2016

e

[] 1.10 File an application for Reapportionment of Assessment, together with payment of a reapporionment []
processing fee, for each existing assessment district listed below. Contact the Management Services

Department at (909) 395-2124 regarding this requirement.
(1)
(2)

D 1.11  File a Consent and Waiver to Annexation agreement, together with an annexation processing fee, to [:]
annex the subject property to a Street Lighting Maintenance Assessment District (SLMD). The agreement
and fee shall be submitted a minimum of three {3) months prior to, and the annexation shall be completed,
prior to final subdivision map approval or issuance of building permits, whichever occurs first. An annual
special assessment shall be levied in the SLMD and will be collected along with annual property taxes.
The special assessment will provide funding for costs associated with the annual operation and
maintenance of the street lighting facilities and appurtenances that serve the property. Contact

Management Services at (309) 395-2124 regarding this requirement.

[] 112  File an application, logether with an initial depasit (if required), to establish a Community Facilities District ]
(CFD) for all phases pursuant to the Mello-Roos Community Facilities District Act of 1982. The
application and fee shall be submitted a minimum of four {4) months prior to recordation of TM18991.
and the CFD shall be established prior to recordation of TM18991 approval or issuance of building
permits, whichever occurs first. The CFD shall be established upon the subject property to provide
funding for various City services. An annual special tax shall be levied upon each parcel or lot in an
amount to be determined. The special tax will be collected along with annual property taxes. The City
shall be the sole lead agency in the formation of any CFD. Contact Management Services at (909) 395-

2353 to initiate the CFD application process.

[:] 1.13  New Model Colony (NMC) Developments: Submit evidence of final cancellation of Wiliamson Act D
contracts associated with this tract, prior to approval of any final subdivision map. Cancellation of

contracts shall have been approved by the City Council

[___] 1.1 Provide for the sale of a portion of the subject property to the City of Ontario, to be used for the [:|

construction of public water well.

D 115 The developer shall submit evidence of sufficient Water Availability Equivalents to Management
Services (Certificate of Net MDD Availability) for this tract prior to the recordation of final map.

D 1.16  The developer shall submit evidence of Storm Water Capacity Availability Equivalents (Certificate of
Storm Water Treatment Capacity Availability) to the Engineering Department for this tract prior to the

recordation of final map.

B 1.17  Other Conditions:

The public and private improvements constructed within this tentative tract map shall be
maintained through the combination of public and private entities as described in Section

5.5 and Table 4, “Maintenance Responsibilities” of The Avenue Specific Plan,

2. PRIOR TO PERMITTING (GRADING, BUILDING, ENCROACHMENT, ETC)
A. GENERAL

[] 2.01  Tract Map No. shall be recorded pursuant to the Subdivision Map Act and in accord
City Code. Provide a duplicate photo Mylar of the recorded map to the City Engineer’s office

ance with D

[:| 2.02  The subject parcel is unrecognized. A certificate of compliance is required to be recorded for the parcel [:]

to become recognized.

Page 3 of 8

Item D - 19 of 34



PROJECT FILE: TENTATIVE TRACT NO. PMTT16-008/TTM18996 & PDEV14-013 ALY N
PROJECT. ENG: Naiim Khoury /3 %
DATE: June 20, 2016

[[] 203 Theonsite easements that are in conflict with the proposed development shall be quit claimed/abandoned D
by easement owners prior to the issuance of any permits. No permanent structures are allowed on
easements.

2.04 Easemen! dedication for is required behind driveway approaches at the
proposed driveway locations.

[

2.05  This project requires the following:

O

2.06 Allrequired public improvement plans and studies shall be prepared by a Registered Professional
Civil Engineer in the State of California, and submitted to the City Engineer for review and
approval.

O

D

2.07 Provide a copy of proposed Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions as applicable to the project to the D
City Engineer 1o be reviewed and approved by the City Attorney. These CC&R's shall ensure, among
other things, common ingress and egress, joint maintenance of all common access parking areas, utilities
and drives as applicable o the project. The CC&R’s shall also cover the maintenance and repair of those
public utilities (water, sewer, storm drain, recycled water, etc) that are located within open space. In the

]

@ 2.08  The applicant shall obtain an Encroachment Permit and Traffic Control Permit, as required, for all D
work within the public right-of-way/public easement. Prior to issuance of the Encroachment
Permit, all public improvement plans, which include but are not limited to, street, water, sewer,
lighting, signing and striping, etc. shall be reviewed and approved by the City Engineer.

D 2.09 In lieu of constructing the required public improvements, an agreement and security in an amount E]
acceptable to the City Engineer may be submitted to guarantee proper construction of the public
improvements. All security must be acceptable to City Attorney's office, pursuant to Government Code,
Section 66499 and City's Subdivision Ordinance.

@ 210  All Development Impact Fees (DIF) shall be paid to the Building Department prior to permit D
issuance.

E 211 All existing street and property monuments within or abutting this project site shall be preserved D
consistent with AB1414. If during construction of onsite or offsite improvements, monuments
are damaged or destroyed, the applicant shall retain a licensed land surveyor or civil engineer to
set new monuments, to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.

[J 212 Detailed on-site utility information shall be shown on the grading plan, which includes but is not limited J
to, location of monitoring manholes, backflow prevention devices, exact location of laterals, etc. (include

D 214  Submit a soils/geology report to the project engineer for review and approval in accordance with D
Government Code, Section 66434 .5.

Page 4 ors

Item D - 20 of 34



PROJECT FILE: TENTATIVE TRACT NO. PMTT16-008/TTM18996 & PDEV14-013 FIARS

PROJECT. ENG: Naiim Khoury r/‘O C
DATE: June 20, 2016 |

[ 215 other Agency Permit/Approval: Prior to issuance of permits from the Engineering Department. ]
this project will require a permit from the following agency:
D Caltrans

D California Department of Public Health for recycled water

D San Bemardino County Flood Control District (SBCFCD) for
storm drain connection

San Bemardino County Health Department for existing water wells
D Southem California Edison
D Army Corps of Engineers (ACOE)

California Department of Fish & Game

D Inland Empire Utilities Agency for sewer connection to
Eastern Sewer trunk line and recycled water line

[:] 216 Dedicate the following right-of-way in locations listed below: D

[ 217  nwNmc Developments J

1. On site wells shall be destroyed/ abandoned per the Department of Water Resources Guidelines
and require permitting from the County Health Department. A copy of such pemit shall be
provided to the Engineering Department and the Ontario Municipal Utilities Company prior to
issuance of grading and/or building permits. If a private well is actively used for water supply, the
Developer shall submit a plan to abandon such well and connect users to the City's water system

2.1f the Developer proposes temporary use of an existing agricultural well for purposes other than
agriculture, such as grading, dust control, etc., the developer shall make a formal request to the
City of Ontario for such use prior to issuance of permits for any construction activity. Upon

applicable fees as set forth by the agreement,
BJ 218 oOther Conditions: ]

a) All proposed public pedestrian access pathways shown on lots 1, 2, A E and G shal|
comply with comply with the ADA requirements and shall include ADA ramps as needed.

Fiber Optic System

b) The applicant/developer shall provide fiber optic connection to each townhome unit per
city standards and guidelines.

PRIOR TO CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY OF ANY PHASE
————————— e T O ODLUVUPANCY OF ANY PHASE

All remaining fees/ deposits required by the Engineering Department must be paid in full prior to
issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy.

3.02 Complete all required public improvements to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.

oo O

L__[ 3.03  Submit a set of Record Drawings on mylar of all Engineering Department approved plans for review,

3.04 Record an approved “Water Quality Management Plan and Stormwater BMP Transfer, Access and
Maintenance Agreement” with the San Bernardino County Recorder on a standard City form. An
electronic copy of this document is available at the City's website.

X

3.05  Set all monuments in accordance with the final map, and submit all centerline ties to the Engineering
Department. Any monuments damaged as a result of construction, shall be reset to the satisfaction of
the City.

O

Page 5 of 8

Item D - 21 of 34



PROJECT FILE: TENTATIVE TRACT NO, PMTT16-008/TTM18996 & PDEV14-013
PROJECT. ENG: Naiim Khoury
DATE: June 20, 2016

a) The City shall coordinate with the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) to obtain an
approval of Engineer's Report (ER) for the use of recycled water. See items 2.53-2.55 for additional
details.

b) Installation of all recycled water improvements must be completed and successfully pass stan-up
and cross connection tests of recycle water lines upon availability/usage of recycled water,

Complete training of on-site personnel for the use of recycled water, as determined in the
ER upon availability/usage of recycled water.

E 3.07 All Development Impact Fees (DIF) must be paid in full to the Building Department

Page 6 of 8

Item D - 22 of 34



PROJECT FILE: TENTATIVE TRACT NO. PMTT16-008/TTM 18996 & PDEV14-013 IR
PROJECT. ENG: Naiim Khoury ( X
DATE: June 20, 2016 ! -

EXHIBIT ‘A’

ENGINEERING SERVICES DIVISION
First Plan Check Submittal Checklist for each phase

If any of the checked items below are missing, your submittal will be returned, un-checked, until all required
items are submitted.

Project Number: Tentative Tract Map No. PMTT16-008/18996 and PDEV16-013
Items Required for First Plan Check Submittal:
(PDF copies of all required documents listed below are required with each submittal. For subsequent
submittals, PDF copies of the City’s previous redline comments are also required)
& A COPY OF THIS CHECK LIST MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH THE FIRST PLAN CHECK
[J Check(s) for Plan Check fees (Engineering & NPDES)
01 Copy of Engineering Cost Estimate (On City forms) with Engineer's Wet Signature and Stamp
B Copy of approved Conditions of Approval

[0 2 Sets of Potable Water Demand Calculations (include water demand calculations showing low, average, and
peak water demand in GPM for the proposed development and proposed water meter size).

[ 4 Sets of Public Street Improvement Plans with Street Cross-Sections
O Private street improvement plans shall be prepared and submitted for review by the Engineering Department.

O 4 Sets of Public Water Plans (include water demand calculations showing low, average, and peak water demand
in GPM for the proposed development and proposed water meter size).

[J 4 Sets of Recycled Water Plans (include Recycled water demand calculations showing low, average, and peak
water demand in GPM for the proposed development and proposed water meter size)

[J 1 copy of Engineering Report and an electronic file (PDF format on compact disc) for recycled water use
[J 4 Sets of Public Sewer Plans

O 5 Sets Public Storm Drain Plans

[ 3 sets of Street Light Plans

3 Sets of Fiber Optic Plans

O 3 Sets of Signing and Striping Plans

[ 3 Sets of Traffic Signal Plans and Specifications

[ 3 Copies of Water Quality Management Plan (WQMP) and 1 copy of Storm Pollution Prevention Plan
[0 3 Copies of Hydrology/Drainage Study

[ Soils/ Geology Report

BJ Check for Final Map processing fees

1 copy of the approved Tentative Map

4 Sets of Final Map

Page 7 of 8

Item D - 23 of 34



PROJECT FILE: TENTATIVE TRACT NO. PMTT16-008/TTM 18996 & PDEV14-013
PROJECT. ENG: Naiim Khoury
DATE: June 20, 2016

& 2 Copies of Preliminary Title Report (within last 30 days)

2 Copies of Closure Calculations

B 1 set of Supporting Documents and Maps (legible copies): referenced record Final Maps (full size,
18"x26"), Assessor's Parcel Map (full size, 11"x17"), recorded documents such as Deeds, Lot Line
Adjustments, easements, etc.

4] Grading/drainage plans shall be submitted to the Building Department for processing.

Page R of' §

Item D - 24 of 34



CITY OF ONTARIO
MEMORANDUM

TO:
FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

PLANNING DEPARTMENT, Henry Noh
BUILDING DEPARTMENT, Kevin Shear
April 11, 2016

PMTT16-008

X 1.

KS:Im

The plan does adequately address the departmental concerns at this time.

No comments.

Item D - 25 of 34



CITY OF ONTARIO
MEMORANDUM

TO: Otto Kroutil, Development Director
Scott Murphy, Planning Director
Cathy Wahlstrom, Principal Planner (Copy of mema only)
Charity Hernandez, Economic Development
Kevin Shear, Building Official
Raymond Lee, Assistant City Engineer
Carolyn Bell, Landscape Planning Division
Sheldon Yu, Municipal Utility Company
Doug Sorel, Police Departmant
Art Andres, Deputy Fire Chief/Fire Marshal
Tom Danna, T. E., Traffic/Transportation Manager
Lorena Meijia, Associate Planner, Airport Planning (Copy of memo only)
Steve Wilson, Engineering/NPDES
Bob Gluck, Code Enforcement Director

FROM: Henry Noh,
DATE: April 07, 2016
SUBJECT: FILE# PMTT16-008 Finance Acct#:

The following project has been submitted for review. Please send one (1) copy and email one (1) copy of
your DAB repc *o the Planning Department by Thursday, April 21, 2016.

Note: nly DAB action is required
Both DAB and Planning Commission actions are required

[:] Only Planning Commission action is required
[_—_] DAB, Planning Commission and City Council actions are required

[:] Only Zoning Administrator action is required

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: A request for Tentative Tract Map for Common Interest Subdivision Purposes
approval, to subdivide approximately 5.04 acres of land into 2 lots and 7 common lots, generally located at
the northeast corner of Turner Avenue and Ontario Ranch Road, within Planning Area 10A of The Avenue
Specific Plan.
m The plan does adequately address the departmental concerns at this time.

[:] No comments

[] Report attached (1 copy and email 1 copy)

{::] Standard Conditions of Approval apply

[7] The plan does not adequately address the departmental concerns.

|:] The conditions contained in the attached report must be met prior to scheduling for
Development Advisory Board.

Dot L TYUHAS Sopi AT AT Eﬁz%%%

Department Signatura Title © Date

Item D - 26 of 34



AIRPORT LAND Use COMPATIBILITY PLANNING NTARIS~

AIRPORT PLANNING

CONSISTENCY DETERMINATION REPORT

Project File No.: PDEV16-013 & PMTT16-008 Reviewed By:
Address: NEC Turner Ave & Ontario Ranch Road Lorena Megjia
APN: 0218-462-80 & 0218-513-24 s

Existing Land  Vacant 909-395-2276

Use:

Project Planner:
Proposed Land Sub(!ivisiqn for common interest and the development 6 (14-plex) and 1 (7-plex) Henry Noh
Use: multi-family residential buildings totaling 91 units

, Date: 5/11/16
Site Acreage:  5.04 acres Proposed Structure Height: 31 :
; ; CDNo.. 2016-019
ONT-IAC Project Review: n/a
. n/a

Airport Influence Area: ONT BALLL Mo

The project is impacted by the following ONT ALUCP Compatibility Zones:

Safety Noise Impact Airspace Protection Overflight Notification
() Zone 1 75+ dB CNEL High Terrain Zone Avigation Easement
O O g Dedication
() zone 1a () 70-75dBCNEL /'] FAA Notification Surfaces Recorded Gusright
‘ Notification
O Zone 2 O 65 - 70 dB CNEL Airspace Obstruction o
Surfaces Real Estate Transaction
Zone 3 ) Disclosure
O O 6065 dB CNEL Airspace Avigation
O Zone 4 Easement Area
All bl
O Zone 5 He‘i’;‘;ﬁ: € 200FT+

The project is impacted by the following Chino ALUCP Safety Zones:

O Zone 1 O Zone 2 O Zone 3 O Zone 4 O Zone 5 O Zone 6

Allowable Height:

CONSISTENCY DETERMINATION

This proposed Project is: D Exempt from the ALUCP DConsistent @ Consistent with Conditions D Inconsistent

The proposed project is located within the Airport Influence Area of Ontario International Airport (ONT) and was
evaluated and found to be consistent with the policies and criteria of the Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP)

for ONT.

The following condition applies: see attached

(%fm u‘/,jﬂ,

Page 1 Form Updated: March 3, 2016

Airport Planner Signature:

Item D - 27 of 34



AIRPORT LAND Use COMPATIBILITY PLANNING  [Elieggelatt

PALU No.:

CONSISTENCY DETERMINATION REPORT

ProJecT CONDITIONS

The proposed project is located within the Airport Influence Area of Ontario International Airport (ONT) and was
evaluated and found to be consistent with the Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP) for ONT. The applicant
is required to meet the Real Estate Transaction Disclosure in accordance with California Codes (Business and
Professions Code Section 11010-11024). New residential subdivisions within an Airport Influence Area are required
to file an application for a Public Report consisting of a Notice of Intention (NOI) and a completed questionnaire with
the Department of Real Estate and include the following language within the NOI:

NOTICE OF AIRPORT IN VICINITY

This property is presently located in the vicinity of an airport, within what is known as an airport influence area. For
that reason, the property may be subject to some of the annoyances or inconveniences associated with proximity to
airport operations (for example: noise, vibration, or odors). Individual sensitivities to those annoyances can vary from
person to person. You may wish to consider what airport annoyances, if any, are associated with the property before
you complete your purchase and determine whether they are acceptable to you.

Page 2 Form Updated: March 3, 2016

Item D - 28 of 34



CITY OF ONTARIO
MEMORANDUM

TO: Henry Noh, Senior Planner
Planning Department

FROM: Adam A. Panos, Fire Protection Analyst
Fire Department

DATE: April 29, 2016

SUBJECT: PMTT16-008 / A request for Tentative Tract Map for Common Interest
Subdivision Purposes approval, to subdivide approximately 5.04 acres of
land into 2 lots and 7 common lots, generally located at the northeast
corner of Turner Avenue and Ontario Ranch Road, within Planning Area
10A of The Avenue Specific Plan.

X The plan does adequately address Fire Department requirements at this time.
[] No comments.

] Standard Conditions of Approval apply, as stated below.

[1 The plan does NOT adequately address Fire Department requirements.

[] The comments contained in the attached report must be met prior to scheduling
for Development Advisory Board.

SITE AND BUILDING FEATURES:

A. 2013 CBC Type of Construction: N/A
B. Type of Roof Materials: N/A

C. Ground Floor Area(s): N/A

D. Number of Stories: N/A

E. Total Square Footage: N/A

F. 2013 CBC Occupancy Classification(s): N/A

Item D - 29 of 34



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL:

1.0 GENERAL

BJ 1.1 The following are the Ontario Fire Department (“Fire Department”) requirements for this
development project. based on the current edition of the California Fire Code (CFC), and the
current versions of the Fire Prevention Standards (“Standards.™) It is recommended that the
applicant or developer transmit a copy of these requirements to the on-site contractor(s) and
that all questions or concerns be directed to the Bureau of Fire Prevention, at (909) 395-2029.
For copies of Ontario Fire Department Standards please access the City of Ontario web site at
www.ci.ontario.ca.us, click on “Fire Department” and then on “Standards and Forms.”

[ 1.2 These Fire Department conditions of approval are to be included on any and all construction
drawings.

2.0 FIRE DEPARTMENT ACCESS

X 2.1 Fire Department vehicle access roadways shall be provided to within 150 ft. of all portions of
the exterior walls of the first story of any building, unless specifically approved. Roadways
shall be paved with an all-weather surface and shall be a minimum of twenty (20) ft. wide. See
Standard #B-004.

(< 2.2 In order to allow for adequate turning radius for emergency fire apparatus, all turns shall be
designed to meet the minimum twenty five feet (25°) inside and forty-five feet (45) outside
turning radius per Standard #B-005.

B 2.3 Fire Department access roadways that exceed one hundred and fifty feet (150°) in length shall
have an approved turn-around per Standard #B-002.

[] 2.4 Access drive aisles which cross property lines shall be provided with CC&Rs, access
easements, or reciprocating agreements, and shall be recorded on the titles of affected
properties, and copies of same shall be provided at the time of building plan check.

B4 2.5 "No Parking-Fire Lane" signs and /or red painted curbs with lettering are required to be instal-
led in interior access roadways, in locations where vehicle parking would obstruct the
minimum clear width requirement. Installation shall be per Standard #B-001.

[] 2.6 Security gates or other barriers on fire access roadways shall be provided with a Knox brand
key switch or padlock to allow Fire Department access. See Standards #B-003, B-004 and H-
001.

3.0 WATER SUPPLY
[J 3.1 The required fire flow per Fire Department standards, based on the 2013 California Fire Code,

Appendix B, is gallons per minute (g.p.m.) for hours at a minimum of 20 pounds
per square inch (p.s.i.) residual operating pressure.

o
e D - 30 of 34



BJ 3.2 Off-site (public) fire hydrants are required to be installed on all frontage streets, at a minimum
spacing of three hundred foot (3007) apart, per Engineering Department specifications.

[] 3.3 Buildings that exceed 100,000 square feet in floor area shall provide an onsite looped fire
protection water line around the building(s.) The loops shall be required to have two or more
points of connection from a public circulating water main.

BJ 3.4 The public water supply, including water mains and fire hydrants, shall be tested and approved
by the Engineering Department and Fire Department prior to combustible construction to
assure availability and reliability for firefighting purposes.

4.0 FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS

[] 4.1 On-site private fire hydrants are required per Standard #D-0035, and identified in accordance
with Standard #D-002. Installation and locations(s) are subject to the approval of the Fire
Department. An application with detailed plans shall be submitted. and a construction permit
shall be issued by the Fire Department, prior to any work being done.

[] 4.2 Underground fire mains which cross property lines shall be provided with CC & R, ecasements,
or reciprocating agreements, and shall be recorded on the titles of affected properties, and
copies of same shall be provided at the time of fire department plan check. The shared use of
private fire mains or fire pumps is allowable only between immediately adjacent properties
and shall not cross any public street.

[] 4.3 An automatic fire sprinkler system is required. The system design shall be in accordance with
National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) Standard . All new fire sprinkler systems,
except those in single family dwellings, which contain twenty (20) sprinkler heads or more
shall be monitored by an approved listed supervising station. An application along with
detailed plans shall be submitted, and a construction permit shall be issued by the Fire
Department, prior to any work being done.

[] 4.4 Fire Department Connections (FDC) shall be located on the address side of the building within
one hundred fifty feet (150%) of a public fire hydrant on the same side of the street. Provide
identification for all fire sprinkler control valves and fire department connections per Standard
#D-007. Raised curbs adjacent to Fire Department connection(s) shall be painted red, five feet
either side, per City standards.

[14.5 A fire alarm system is required. The system design shall be in accordance with National Fire
Protection Association (NFPA) Standard 72. An application along with detailed plans shall be
submitted, and a construction permit shall be issued by the Fire Department, prior to any work
being done.

[] 4.6 Portable fire extinguishers are required to be installed prior to occupancy per Standard #C-001.
Please contact the Fire Prevention Bureau to determine the exact number, type and placement
required.

[] 4.7 A fixed fire extinguishing system is required for the protection of hood, duct, plenum and
cooking surfaces. This system must comply with National Fire Protection Association (NFPA)

ft8' D - 31 of 34



Standards 17A and 96. An application with detailed plans shall be submitted, and a
construction permit shall be issued by the Fire Department, prior to any work being done.

[J 4.8 Hose valves with two and one half inch (2 '4”) connections will be required on the roof, in
locations acceptable to the Fire Department. These hose valves shall be take their water supply
from the automatic fire sprinkler systems, and shall be included in the design submitted for
these systems. Identification shall be provided for all hose valves per Standard #D-004.

[] 4.9 Due to inaccessible rail spur areas, two and one half inch 2-1/2” fire hose connections shall be
provided in these areas. These hose valves shall be take their water supply from the automatic
fire sprinkler systems, and shall be included in the design submitted for these systems.
Identification shall be provided for all hose valves per Standard #D-004.

5.0 BUILDING CONSTRUCTION FEATURES

[] 5.1 The developer/general contractor is to be responsible for reasonable periodic cleanup of the
development during construction to avoid hazardous accumulations of combustible trash and

debris both on and off the site.

[] 5.2 Approved numbers or addresses shall be placed on all new and existing buildings in such a
position as to be plainly visible and legible from the street or road fronting the property. Multi-
tenant or building projects shall have addresses and/or suite numbers provided on the rear of
the building. Address numbers shall contrast with their background. See Section 9-1.3280 of
the Ontario Municipal Code and Standards #H-003 and #H-002.

[ 5.3 Single station smoke alarms and carbon monoxide alarms are required to be installed per the
California Building Code and the California Fire Code.

[] 5.4 Multiple unit building complexes shall have building directories provided at the main
entrances. The directories shall be designed to the requirements of the Fire Department, see
Section 9-1.3280 of the Ontario Municipal Code and Standard #H-003.

] 5.5 All residential chimneys shall be equipped with an approved spark arrester meeting the
requirements of the California Building Code.

[] 5.6 Knox ® brand key-box(es) shall be installed in location(s) acceptable to the Fire Department.
All Knox boxes shall be monitored for tamper by the building fire alarm system. See Standard
#H-001 for specific requirements.

[] 5.7 Placards shall be installed in acceptable locations on buildings that store, use or handle
hazardous materials in excess of the quantities specified in the CFC. Placards shall meet the
requirements of National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) Standard 704.

[1 5.8 The building shall be provided with a Public Safety 800 MHZ radio amplification system per

the Ontario Municipal Code Section 4-11.09 (n) and the CFC. The design and installation shall
be approved by the Fire Department.

18D - 32 of 34



6.0 OTHER SPECIAL USES

(] 6.1 The storage, use, dispensing, or handling of any hazardous materials shall be approved by the
Fire Department, and adequate fire protection features shall be required. If hazardous materials
are proposed, a Fire Department Hazardous Materials Information Packet, including
Disclosure Form and Information Worksheet, shall be completed and submitted with Material
Safety Data Sheets to the Fire Department along with building construction plans.

[] 6.2 Any High Piled Storage. or storage of combustible materials greater than twelve (12") feet in
height for ordinary (Class I-IV) commodities or storage greater than six feet (6°) in height of
high hazard (Group A plastics, rubber tires, flammable liquids. etc.) shall be approved by the
Fire Department, and adequate fire protection features shall be required. If High Piled Storage
is proposed, a Fire Department High Piled Storage Worksheet shall be completed and detailed
racking plans or floor plans submitted prior to occupancy of the building.

[J 6.3 Underground fuel tanks, their associated piping and dispensers shall be reviewed, approved,
and permitted by Ontario Building Department, Ontario Fire Department, and San Bernardino
County Fire Department Hazardous Materials Division. In fueling facilities, an exterior
emergency pump shut-oft switch shall be provided.

7.0 OTHER PROJECT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

BJ 7.1 NONE

<END.>

8D - 33 of 34



CITY OF ONTARIO

o MEMORANDUM
17.\30;“1{\_}-\;5.5“/
o IR
TO: Otto Kroutil, Development Director

Scott Murphy, Pianning Director

Cathy Wahistrom, Principal Planner (Copy of memo only)
Charity Hernandez, Economic Development

Kevin Shear, Building Official

Raymond Lee, Assistant City Engineer

Carolyn Bell, Landscape Planning Division

Sheldon Yu, Municipal Utility Company

Doug Sorel, Police Department

Art Andres, Deputy Fire Chief/Fire Marshal

Tom Danna, T. E., Traffic/Transportation Manager
Lorena Mejia, Associate Planner, Airport Planning (Copy of memo anly)
Steve Wilson, Engineering/NPDES

Bob Gluck, Code Enforcement Director

FROM: Henry Noh,
DATE: April 07, 2016
SUBJECT: FILE # PMTT18-008 Finance Acct#:

The following project has been submitted for review. Please send one (1) copy and email one (1) copy of
your DAB raport to the Planning Department by Thursday, April 21, 2016
Note: Only DAB action is required

[] Both DAB and Planning Commission actions are required

[ ] only Pianning Commission action is required

D DAB, Planning Commission and City Council actions are required

[[] ©nly Zoning Administrator action is required

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: A request for Tentative Tract Map for Common interest Subdivision Purposes
approval, to subdivide approximately 5.04 acres of land into 2 lots and 7 common lots, generally located at
the nertheast corner of Turner Avenue and Ontario Ranch Road, within Planning Area 10A of The Avenue
Specific Plan.

% The plan does adequately address the departmental concermns at this time.

No comments
Report attached (1 copy and emait 1 copy)
[] standard Conditions of Approval apply

D The plan does not adequately address the departmental concerns,

[:] The conditions contained in the attached report must be met prior to scheduling for
Development Advisory Board

S/ 3/

ands ca 9@1//{&{1(\\(\(' (ﬂudef\ (Sﬂ/ﬁ/é %{ L\ambum Plé’thh{_m

Department ngn Title

Date

Item D - 34 of 34



	20160620_Agenda.pdf
	20160620 Item A_Minutes
	20160620 Item B_PDEV15-037 & PMTT15-004
	20160620 File No. PDEV15-037 & PMTT15-004 Melrose Plaza DAB Decision^01_AR.pdf
	20160620 File No. PDEV15-037 & PMTT15-004 Melrose Plaza DAB Decision^03_COAs
	20160620 File No. PDEV15-037 & PMTT15-004 COA Memo

	20160620 Item C_PDEV16-004
	20160620 File No. PDEV16-004 DAB Decision^01_AR.pdf
	20160620 File No. PDEV16-004 DAB Decision^02_COA

	20160620 Item D_PMTT16-008
	20160620 Brookfield Residential File No. PMTT16-008^01 AR.pdf
	20160620 Brookfield Residential File No. PMTT16-008^02 COA




